Town of Waynesville, NC

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting
Progress with Vision Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Date October22, 2019 Time: 6:30 p.m.

The agenda and all related documentation may be accessed electronically at www.waynesvillenc.gov.
Click on “Government/Mayor & Board” to download materials for town board meetings.

Consider the environment ¢ Conserve resources ¢ Print only when necessary

The Town of Waynesville provides accessible facilities, programs and services for all people, in compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you need assistance or accommodation for this meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at:
(828) 452-2491 eward@waynesvillenc.gov

A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Gavin Brown

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

2. Adoption of Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes of the October 8, 2019 regular meeting as
presented (or as corrected).

B. PUBLIC HEARING

3. Public Hearing to consider application for a Conditional District Rezoning and Map
Amendment at 356 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231
e Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director

Motion: To adopt a Consistency Statement showing how the project is
reasonable and consistent with the 2020 Land Development Plan

Motion: To approve/deny/or approve with conditions the conditional district
rezoning application at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231.

C. NEW BUSINESS
4. Request to the Board of Aldermen to allow the Waynesville Public Art Commission to sign

a contract with the Mountaineer to develop a new logo.
e Jesse Fowler, Planner

Motion: Motion to allow the Waynesville Public Art Commission to change its
logo.

Motion: To approve the contract proposal by the Mountaineer.


http://www.waynesvillenc.gov/
http://www.waynesvillenc.gov/
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE — REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
October 22, 2019
-2-

Request approval of Fee for Service Contract with Haywood Waterways to update the
Town’s Stormwater Management Plan
e Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director

Motion: To proceed with a fee for service contract with Haywood Waterways to update
the Town’s Stormwater Management Plan at a cost not to exceed 512,000

CONTINUED BUSINESS

Request for Approval of Resolution and Ordinance to re-establish a truck route in

Waynesville
e Rob Hites, Town Manager

Motion: To approve the ordinance permitting a truck route on Haywood and
Branner.

Motion: To adopt a resolution requesting that through trucks be prohibited from
traveling on Main from Walnut to Pigeon Street

COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF
Manager’s Report
e Rob Hites, Town Manager

Request to Approve a change order to Forrest Westall of McGill and Associates Contract
for negotiating an SOC (Special Order of Consent)

Motion: To approve the change order of the contract with an upper limit of
$5,000 to complete the negotiation of the SOC with the regulatory staff of NC
Division of Environmental Resources.

Attorney’s Report
e Town Attorney Bill Cannon

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND BOARD

CALLON THE AUDIENCE

ADJOURN

Agenda Posted — Oct 17, 2019



Progress with Vision

2019

Saturday, October 26

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

PO Box 100
16 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 452-2491 » Fax (828) 456-2000
www.waynesvillenc.gov

CALENDAR
October 22, 2019

Hazelwood 5™ Grade Fundraiser

10:00 AM Haunted Hustle

Waynesville Middle School

Thursday October 31 Treats on the Street

5:00 — 7:00 PM Downtown Waynesville Association
Main Street

Thursday October 31 Trunk or Treat

5:00 — 8:00 PM First United Methodist Church

Thursday, October 31 Fall Festival

5:00 — 8:00 PM Hazelwood First Baptist Church
Hazelwood FBC

Tuesday November 5 Election Day

Saturday November 9
11:00 am - 1:00 PM
Tuscola High School Cafeteria

Veterans Day Luncheon
AFJROTC

Tuesday November 12
6:30 PM
Board Room

Board of Aldermen Meeting — Regular Session

Saturday, November 16
9:00 - 10:00 AM
Frog Level

Tuscola Cross Country Mountaineer 5K
Tuscola High School

Tuesday November 26
6:30 PM
Board Room

Board of Aldermen Meeting — Regular Session

Thursday & Friday Nov 28 & 29

Thanksgiving Holidays

Monday December 9

Waynesville Christmas Parade

Board Room

6:00 PM “Candy Cane Christmas”

Main Street Downtown Waynesville Association

Tuesday December 10 Board of Aldermen Meeting — Regular Session
6:30 PM

Saturday December 14
10:00 AM
Greenhill Cemetery

Woreaths Across America

Tues, Wed & Thurs Dec 24 - 26

Town Offices Closed — Christmas




Board and Commission Meetings — October 2019

ABC Board

ABC Office — 52 Dayco Drive

October 15th
3rd Tuesdays
10:00 AM

Board of Adjustment

Town Hall — 9 §. Main Street

October 1st
1t Tuesdays
5:30 PM

Downtown Waynesville
Association

UCB Board Room — 165 North Main

October 24th
4t Thursdays
12 Noon

Firefighters Relief Fund Board

Fire Station 1 — 1022 N. Main Street

Meets as needed;
No meeting currently scheduled

Historic Preservation Commission Town Hall — 9 S. Main Street October 2nd
1t Wednesdays
2:00 PM
Planning Board Town Hall — 9 S. Main Street October 21st
3rd Mondays
5:30 PM
Public Art Commission Town Hall — 9 S. Main Street October 10th
2nd Thursdays
4:00 PM
Recreation & Parks Advisory Rec Center Office — 550 Vance Street October 16th
Commission 3rd Wednesdays
5:30 PM
Waynesville Housing Authority Waynesville Towers — 65 Church Street October 16th
3rd Wednesdays
3:30 PM
BOARD/STAFF SCHEDULE
[ November 25 — 29, 2019 | Assistant Town Manager | Vacation

BoA Calendar
October 22, 2019




MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
October 8, 2019

THE WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN held its regular meeting on Tuesday, October 8,
2019, at 6:30 p.m. in the board room of Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.

A. CALLTO ORDER
Mayor Gavin Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present:
Mayor Gavin Brown
Alderman Jon Feichter
Alderman LeRoy Roberson
Alderman Julia Freeman
Mayor Pro Tem Gary Caldwell

The following staff members were present:
Rob Hites, Town Manager
Bill Cannon, Town Attorney
Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager
Eddie Ward, Town Clerk
Ben Turnmire, Finance Director
Brian Beck, Interim Police Chief
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Jesse Fowler, Planner
David Foster, Public Services Director
Julie Grasty Asset Services Manager
Jonathan Yates, Outside Facilities
Kyle Cook, Water Plant Superintendent

The following media representatives were present:
Becky Johnson, The Mountaineer

1. Welcome /Calendar/Announcements

Mayor Brown reminded the Board of the following calendar events:
Saturday October 12 — Church Street Art & Craft Show 10:00 — 5:00 PM
Saturday October 12 — 5™ Annual Greenhill Cemetery Tour — 4:00 PM
Saturday October 19 — Apple Harvest Festival — 10:00 — 5:00 PM

2. Adoption of Minutes

A motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter,
to approve the minutes of the September 24, 2019 regular meeting, as presented. The
motion passed unanimously.



B. PRESENTATION

3. 28785/28786 1% Zip Code Funding Year End Report
. Lynn Collins Executive Director, Tourism Development Authority

Lynn Collins, Executive Director of the Haywood County Tourism Development Authority (TDA) provided
a report on the 28785/28786 1% Zip Code funding for fiscal year 18/19. She provided a listing of the
various projects and funding amounts that were granted and noted that the cooperative marketing
received the most funding. Later in her presentation, Ms. Collins noted the work of the cooperative
marketing to include print and electronic ads, e-newsletters, billboards and Facebook and other social
media posts and provided samples of each. The Experience Waynesville Facebook page has grown from
18,925 in 2016/17 to over 102,000 in 2018/19. Ms. Collins continued by illustrating the economic impact
of travel on Haywood County in 2018, noting the following: Tourism generated expenditures of $189.94
million which is a 4.21% increase from 2017. The tax savings per Haywood County resident is $276.84.
She concluded by noting that Haywood County ranked 28th in the state for tourism expenditures and 5th
in the Western Prosperity Zone of NC.

Alderman Jon Feichter asked if there was any way to extrapolate the data to be Waynesville-specific for
the savings and the tourism generated expenditures. Ms. Collins answered that there was not, but that
the numbers may be lower in Waynesville due to the lack of hotels. She was encouraged by the overall
increase and hopeful that the trend would continue.

Mayor Brown thanked Ms. Collins for her report and for her continued efforts to make Waynesville and
Haywood County a travel destination.

C. CALL FOR PUBLIC HEARING

4, Call for Public Hearing to consider application for a Conditional District Rezoning and Map
Amendment at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231
o Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director

Ms. Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director, told the Board that the owners of the Mountain
Creek Plaza, RFLP Mountain Creek LLC, with Tribridge Residential and engineering assistance from Civil
Design Concepts, is making application to apply a conditional district zoning overlay to the property known
as the “Bi-Lo Shopping Center” site. She said that in accordance with the Town’s Land Development
Standards Section 15.15, the Planning Board held a public hearing at a Special Called Meeting on October
1, 2019 and reviewed the application. The application was approved by the Planning Board and now she
is asking the Board of Aldermen to call for and hold a public hearing as with any other zoning map or text
amendment and find that this action would be reasonable and in the public interest and consistent with
the town’s 2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

A motion was made by Alderman LeRoy Roberson, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter,
to call for a public hearing to be held on October 22, 2019 at 6:30 pm, or as closely
thereafter as possible in the Town Hall Board Room located at 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, to consider a conditional district rezoning application at 366 Russ Avenue,
PIN # 8616-40-3231. The motion passed unanimously.

Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 2 of 8
Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



D. PUBLIC HEARING

5. Public Hearing to consider the amendment of Chapter 54 Traffic and Vehicles — Section 54-113
Speed Limits Established
. Alderman Gary Caldwell
. Brian Beck, Interim Chief, Police Department

Mayor Brown said The Board of Aldermen has the authority to regulate traffic speeds within the Town
limits under Section 54-111, and a schedule of all authorized variations shall be maintained in the office
of the town clerk and recorded in section 54-113.

The Town of Waynesville Police Department conducts traffic studies on various streets and intersections
related to complaints received related to speeding. The current speed limit on Hendrix Street is 35 mph.
He said a request had been made by Alderman Caldwell to modify the speed limit on Hendrix Street to 25
mph. During the days of August 7 and August 13, a stealth traffic study was completed with a total of
4,907 vehicles on the first day, and 4,223 vehicles on the second day which indicated an average speed of
29.82 and 29.53.

The Board was reminded that they have the authority to regulate traffic speeds within the Town limits
under Section 54-111. A schedule of all authorized variations shall be maintained in the office of the town
clerk and recorded in section 54-113.

Attorney Cannon opened the Public Hearing at 7:23 pm and asked if anyone wished to speak.

Phyllis Austin
100 Hendrix Street

Ms. Austin presented the Board with petition which included 56 signatures of people who believe that
something needs to be done about the speed limit on Hendrix Street. She said that the traffic and their
speed increase every year. She stated she had seen several people run over the curb in the front of her
house and expressed her concerns for her grandchild who lives with her and likes to play in the yard. She
said she did not think lowering the speed limit would help, but she would like to see speed bumps
installed.

Mayor Brown asked that the Petition be entered the minutes of the meeting. The document will be
incorporated into these minutes as attachment A.

Jim Plemmons
235 Hendrix Street

Mr. Plemmons said that with the increased population of Air B and B’s on Allens Creek, there are people
who come off the by-pass at 60 miles per hour, and then continue up Hendrix at the same rate of speed.
He said it is the children and the elderly that could be affected by the speeders. At certain places, Mr.
Plemmons said the street was not wide enough, and when people are speeding, they hit the curb, and
this could be the cause of a deadly accident.

Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 3 of 8
Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



Chris Barker
132 Hendrix Street

Mr. Barker stated that he had been in public safety his entire life and is currently a RN at Memorial Mission
Hospital. He said he had seen the consequences of traffic accidents and did not want to see that on the
street where he lives. He reiterated the fact that there are many children on this street, and it is a very
unsafe situation with the speeders. He said he had not seen one ticket written on that street.

Attorney Cannon closed the Public Hearing at 7:31 pm.

When discussing the Hendrix Street speed limit, it was noted by several in attendance, and by Board
members, that utilizing traffic calming devices such as speed bumps may help to reduce the speeding and
risk to pedestrians and property. David Foster, Public Works Director, added that he and Town Engineer
Preston Gregg had developed a policy related to when traffic calming implements may be installed. He
reminded the Board that there are considerations such as grade of the street, height of implements and
ability for public safety responders to safely traverse the devices used when determining the type of
implement. Alderman LeRoy Roberson asked about temporary speed bumps. Mr. Foster indicated that
it is possible to use them; however, in inclement weather, they become a hindrance to street clearing.
He noted also that adding these implements came with different price tags based on what would be
required. Mr. Foster will forward a copy of the policy for the Board to review. Interim Police Chief Brian
Beck added that police are also aware of reports for streets where there are concerns and have shared
information with Public Services in an effort for all to work together to find a suitable solution.

A motion was made by Alderman LeRoy Roberson, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter,
to approve the amendment to Chapter 54 Traffic and Vehicles — Section 54-113 Speed
Limits Established to reduce the speed limit on Hendrix Street from 35 mph to 25 mph.
The motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Brown asked Staff to gather information concerning traffic slowing devices and present a report at
a future meeting.

E. NEW BUSINESS

6. Drought Status Report and Plan Update Request

e David Foster, Public Services Director
e Kyle Cook, Water Treatment Superintendent

Mr. David Foster, Public Services Director, explained to the Board that Public Services would like to revise
our Water Shortage Response Plan, specifically to adjust the trigger levels to be more consistent and closer
to our peer agencies in Haywood County.

Pending discussion, but recommended trigger levels would be as follows:

. Level 1- 3 feet (previously 6 feet) (Voluntary Reductions)
. Level 2- 6 feet (previously 11 feet)  (Mandatory Reductions 1)
. Level 3- 11 feet (previously 16 feet) (Mandatory Reductions Il)
. Level 4- 16 feet (previously 26 feet) (Emergency Reductions)
. Level 5- 20 feet (previously 40 feet) (Water Rationing)
Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 4 of 8

Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



Mr. Foster would also update the Water Shortage Response Plan, so it is current.

A motion was made by Alderman Jon Feichter, seconded by Alderman Julia Freeman,
to authorize Public Services staff to adjust the Water Shortage Response Plan triggers
to be more consistent with peer Haywood County agencies. The motion passed

unanimously.
7. Maintenance Area of Qutside Facilities
. Julie Grasty, Asset Services Manager
. Jonathan Yates, Outside Facilities Supervisor

Ms. Julie Grasty, Asset Services Manager, explained to the Board that Outside Facilities staff maintains
different properties around Town that are not owned by the Town. The list of these properties has had
many additions over the years and has never been brought before the Board for approval. Some of these
properties are NC DOT property, Haywood County Schools property and other private property. Ms.
Grasty said that Staff has been instructed to compile a formal list of these properties for the Board to
approve the maintenance of these areas, which was included in the Board packet.

Town Manager Rob Hites said that Public Services is maintaining the grounds of some non-profits and
NCDOT areas. He said that in order to give more attention to maintaining municipal properties, he
recommends going through the list item by item in order to deem it necessary to maintain or not maintain.

Assistant Town Manager Owens reminded the Board that half of Mr. Yates’ crew was moved to the
Recreation Department in order to concentrate on keeping the Recreation grounds looking nice and
accessible. This leaves Mr. Yates with less man power to maintain the rest of the Town.

Alderman Caldwell suggested that Ms. Grasty and Mr. Yates confer with Manager Hites to compile a list
of properties to be maintained by their staff.

Mayor Brown said he felt it was time to review the complete list and allow the public to see the areas that
are being maintained by the Town. He asked the Board to defer discussion on this matter until the next
meeting in order to give Manager Hites and staff time to study the list. The Board was in consensus.

8. New — First Time Special Event — November 2019
° Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager

Assistant Town Manager Owens told the Board that she had received a request for a new event in the
Town of Waynesville, Tuscola Cross Country Mountaineer 5K. The event will utilize the same race route
as the Power of Pink 5K from Frog Level to Hazelwood and back via Sulphur Springs Road and Hazelwood
Avenue. This is a fundraiser for the cross-country program and will be held on Saturday November 16%.

She explained that the Special Events Committee has reviewed the application, there were no concerns
about the event.

A motion was made by Alderman Jon Feichter, seconded by Alderman Gary Caldwell,
to approve the special events permit applications and direct Town Manager to execute
special events permits, as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 5 of 8
Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



9. Request to call the Planning Board for a workshop to consider stricter regulations regarding
fences in Waynesville.
° Jesse Fowler, Planner

Mr. Jesse Fowler, Planner stated that in response to the Board of Aldermen’s request to research fence
ordinance best practices, Planning staff is requesting that the Board of Aldermen refer to the Planning
Board to discuss staff research on fence ordinances. He suggested that that the Planning Board would
also draft an Ordinance that would essentially create a text amendment to the Town’s Land Development
Standards. He said that a workshop for the Planning Board to discuss fencing in Waynesville would be
most beneficial especially since they will be starting from scratch.

Mayor Brown reminded everyone in the audience that this issue was not about one person, but it is
about a community-wide effort.

A motion was made by Alderman LeRoy Roberson, seconded by Alderman lJulia
Freeman, to permit Planning staff to meet with the Planning Board in order to hold a
workshop to discuss if and how we may want to draft a text amendment to the Land
Development Standards which would regulate fencing in the Town of Waynesville. The
motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Brown asked that a copy of the Statement to the Town of Waynesville Board of Alderman from the
public be included into the minutes. The document will be incorporated into these minutes as attachment
B.

10. Budget Amendment and Amendment to the Financial Operating Plan for Janitorial Services
e Ben Turnmire, Finance Director

Mr. Ben Turnmire, Finance Director stated that the proposed amendment is needed to approve a
Janitorial Services contract with “A Better Clean” cleaning service effective November 1, 2019 — June 30™,
2020. He said that the Town’s current Janitorial Service provider did not renew their contract, which
expires on October 31, 2019.

A motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter,
to approve Ordinance No. 17-19 Amendment 6 to the 2019-2020 Budget Ordinance in
the amount of $30,800.00 for the Janitorial Contract with “A Better Clean” Janitorial
Service. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Alderman LeRoy Roberson, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter,
to approve Resolution R-19-19 Amendment 2 to the 2019-2020 Financial Operating Plan
for Internal Services. The motion passed unanimously.
F. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF
Manager’s Report

. Rob Hites, Town Manager

Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 6 of 8
Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



11.. Request of County Tax Office to collaborate in removing dilapidated mobile home
from 31 Paralee Lane

Managed Hites explained to the Board that the County has foreclosed the property located at 31 Paralee
Lane. The lot is located behind and above the upholstery shop on Dellwood City Road and is 46 feet by
160 feet in size. The estate owes $2,075.02 in Town of Waynesville taxes and $1480.43 in County Taxes.
Manager Hites said he has visited the site several times and found that the mobile home on the property
is a safety hazard. He said that the Town Building Inspectors have inspected the mobile home and said it
is dilapidated to exceed 50% of its value. The Police Department have visited the site and discovered the
use of illegal drugs. The County has posted the property for a foreclosure sale on October 18th. Haywood
County has received a quote of $5,000.00 to remove the mobile home, and $2,000.00 to clear the trees
around the home to make it accessible to the mover. They have asked the Town to join them in clearing
the lot. Manager Hites said this would not be a money-making effort for the Town but would be done for
the safety and crime prevention concerns.

Manager Hites said the plan would be for the contractor hired by Haywood County would remove the
mobile homes, and Town staff to clear the area of brush and trees.

A motion was made by Alderman Jon Feichter, seconded by Alderman Gary Caldwell,
to approve the Town entering into an agreement with the County to clear the
vegetation around the mobile home and engage a mover to remove the mobile home
on the property located at 31 Paralee Street. The motion passed unanimously.

12.. Attorney’s Report
e Town Attorney Bill Cannon

Attorney Cannon had nothing to report.
G. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND BOARD

Alderman Jon Feichter asked Manager Hites about re-establishing the truck route that had been brought
up in previous Board meetings. Manager Hites stated he had spoken to Mr. Bryan Burch, Division NCDOT
Director concerning the truck route in the Town of Waynesville. Mr. Burch said he could not find that
there had ever been a designated truck route in the Town. Manager Hites stated that Staff could draft a
Resolution requesting that NCDOT designate a truck route to be approved by the Board. The Resolution
will then need to be approved by the NCDOT.

Alderman Feichter said that he had driven up South Main Street towards Walmart, and he expressed
concerns about the weeds, grass and trash that is along the street. He said the even though the South
Main area is set for a reconstruction project in 2023 or later, and the owners of the buildings along this
route do not wish to do improvements to their buildings because of the upcoming project, he asked is the
weeds and grass at least be cut and the trash be cleaned up.

H. CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 7 of 8
Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



Vic Dossey
61 Glendale Drive

Mr. Dossey explained to the Board that during the last week, the Electric Department had been on his
property to cut some trees from the electric lines. He said that Mr. Willie Smith had come to his house
and told him that the Town would be trimming the trees. Mr. Smith had explained the entire procedure
to him, and later in the week the Town staff came to do the trimming. When the project was finished,
Mr. Smith had gone back to Mr. Dossey’s home to make sure that the tree trimming process had gone as
described. Mr. Dossey praised the staff and Mr. Smith for the work and consideration he had been given
during the process.

l. ADJOURN

With no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by
Alderman Julia Freeman, to adjourn at 8:21 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

ATTEST:

Gavin A. Brown, Mayor

Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager

Eddie Ward, Town Clerk

Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes Page 8 of 8
Regular Meeting October 8, 2019



Statement to the Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen
Introduction

We would like to address a recent Board of Aldermen meeting as well as a front-page article in the Mountaineer newspaper
concerning a situation with a parcel of property, which is located at 233 Eagles Nest Road in Waynesville and is owned by
Mr. David Acosta.

History

Let’s be perfectly clear why this has become an. issue...Mr. Acosta is using his property as he sees fit, and within the law.
People are angry at him for something they assume he got away with, abusing his dog, even though Mr. Acosta was never
charged with, nor convicted of any violation, Animal Control, whe was contacted muitiple times to report the supposed abuse
ot neglect, came to the house each time, was weleomed in, and never substantiated any of the allegations, The Code
Enforcement office was contacted muitiple times for supposed violations. Mr. Acosta always welcomed in whomever
showed up, explained his actions, and was never obstinate or unreasonable when discussing the complaint. He always tried to
comply with all ordinances, as well as state laws.

The special interest group 4 Love of Animals/Chain Free has made it their mission to make Mr. Acosta’s life miserable. He
has been called a ‘scumbag’ among other things. They make derogatory and untrue statéments about him and his property, In
addition to the Facebook page of this group hutling insults at him, Mr. Acosta also received a handwritten note saying he is
disgraceful, has no respect for his property, and doesn’t appreciate having a home. Afier literally vears of enduring scrutiny
for false reports, caring for his mother before her death, raising two kids of his own as well as his little sister, seeing vehicle
after vehicle slow down and stare at his house multiple times a day, Mr, Acosta had had enough. He was angry. He was
protective of his kids. He was out of work with a severe work-related injury. He let the grass grow. When Code Enforcement
showed vp with a complaint, he mowed the grass and put up a mesh fence. . .a privacy mesh screen and t-posts that were
given to him by a family member who was as worried as he was about his children’s safety. It was a last resort to keep people
from staring at his Kids as they played outside, to prevent calls about imagined violations, and to stop the online shaming,
insults, and harassment. Of course, the insults then turned to how Mr. Acosta could have spent his money on putting up a
“proper” fence.

With all of these crimes being committed against Mr. Acosta, after all of the harassment and the continual insults and phone
calls about false violations, all of which caused him and his family to fear for his children and his property, his only
retaliation was to not mow his grass and put up a mesh fence,

Then the Board of Aldermen got involved aftertown hall was “pummeled” with complaints about the fence, according to an
article in the Mountaineer, Now the Board is considering adopting ordinances to restrict the use of everyone’s property
concerning fences, doghouses, and inoperable vehicles. . .strangely enough, these are the exact issues that instigators have
long been hounding Mr. Acosta about.

Fence Ordinance

The town of Waynesville has survived for 209 years, since it’s incorporation in 1810, without a fence ordinance. Now, after
all these years, Alderwoman Julia Freeman states, “We have to have some sort of regulations on these.” Alderman Gary
Caldwell said, “I would definitely agree.” Why would these aldermen think that they know better than all the previous town
administrators? Maybe there’s a reason we don’t have an existing fence ordinance. . .because it would infringe on our rights
as Americans and as citizens of North Carolina. Maybe it’s because a majority of residents don’t want a fence ordinance.
Section 1 of the North Carolina Constitution states that eitizens have the right to “life, liberty, the enjoyment of the fruits of
their own labor, and the pursuit of happiness.” Telling a resident that he or she can only erect a certain type of fence based
solely on aesthetic value, when no deed restrictions were stated in the deed when purchased, and no harm to the public is
prevented, is denying that resident their liberty, the enjoyment of the fruits of their labor, and their pursuit of happiness. We
do not purchase property with the intent to use it the way the Town of Waynesville dictates on the whim of a special interest

group.

Alderman Gary Caldwell said, “What if that fence blew over on a bunch of a kids or blew out in the street and caused an
accident? It is a safety issue,” If the Board of Alderman want to disguise this obvious violation of our rights by saying that
there is a safety issue, then we suggest they regulate ANYTHING that can ‘blow over on a bunch of kids” or *blow out in the
street and cause an accident.” Trash cans, lawn chairs, patio tables, toys, decorative planters, clotheslines, trees, bushes, and
much more comes to mind, Actually, let’s begin with political signs that are simply pushed down a few inches in the ground




with small gauge wire. It is much more likely that they would be caught in a wind, blow into the road, and cause an accident
by obstructing someone’s view than it is for Mr. Acosta’s well-secured privacy screen to do so. If we are going to protect the
entire town from possible imagined dangers, we have a lot to legislate before we start infringing on the people’s rights of
security and privacy on their own property. Mr. Caldwelt also expressed concern that “fences that totally obscure the front of
a house could also make it difficult for police to keep tabs on well-being.” Is Mr, Caldwell sericusly insinuating that our
Fourth Amendment Rights stated in the United States Constitution should be violated? '

Police do NOT have the right to “keep tabs” on us inside our home or on our property without being invited in, Anything
they can see from the road is fair game, but we still have the right to restrict their view on private property by closing our
curtains, closing our doors, erecting a privacy fence, or building a brick wall if we choose, What would Mr. Caldwell suggest
next? That we not be allowed to have solid front doors? That we be required to install see-through glass doors so that the
governnient can make sure we’re not doing anything it doesn’t approve of? Maybe outlaw curtains? Government, whether it
be federal, state, or local, cannot legislate that everyone has the right to view what goes on inside the boundaries of private
property, That’s simply ludicrous.

Alderman Leroy Roberson expressed concern that if Mr. Acosta was using his fence in an effort to hide junk, that would be
“inappropriate in a residential area,” Mr. Roberson needs to be reminded that there is already an ordinance about that, He
should call Code Enforcement. Mr. Acosta will welcome the appropriate official in behind the fence to see if he is in
violation of any junk ordinance.

Before the Board of Aldenmen discuss whether or rot an ordinance should be enacted that fences be “see-through” or
restricted to 4-feet tall, we would like to say this: We put up fences for one reason....to keep unwanted people and pests out
therefore keeping our family and property safe. We put up privacy fences for one reason...to protect our privacy, which we
have a right to do. A 4-feet tall, see-through fence is no protection at all from someone who wishes to do harm to our
families, and would violate our right to privacy, possibly sparking a civil rights lawsuit for the people to defend their rights
against a government that wishes to violate those rights in order to bow to an elite minority.

And just as a side note.. Anthony Sutton and Chuck Dickson will definitely have our votes. Thank you, gentlemen, for
standing up for our rights and freedoms!

Doghouse Ordinance

If the Board of Aldermen intend to enact an ordinance that no doghouses be allowed in front yards, we only have two
questions. First, if a resident decides to stake a dog on a lead in the front yard to protect their home, 2 perfectly legal and
acceptable activity (hence the title ‘guard dog’,} then is that dog exempt from having to have a shelter? Secondly, are there
going to be new ordinances concerning flowerpots, porch swings, treehouses, etc.? After all, isn’t the person that doesn’t like
the look of a trechouse disrupting the natural beauty of a tree as important as the person who doesn’t like the look of a
doghouse?

Vehicle Ordinance

The town board will also be discussing the possibility of regitlating how many cars residents can park in their front yard,
whether they can park in the grass, and whether they can have a so-called junk car. We would like to remind the Aldermen
that each citizen in North Carolina has the right to “the enjoyment of the fruits of their own labor.” If a citizen can afford to
purchase [0 cars because he or she has earned the financial means to do so, and he or she owns real estate that was purchased
without restrictions concerning the number of vehicles, why do the Aldermen think they have the right to tell that citizen
where they can park those vehicles? Or if they can park them on grass the citizen paid for?

The People Behind the Harassment

Denise Brooker founded the Facebook page 4 Love of Animals/Chain Free and has actively pursued legislation in Haywood
"County making it illegal to chain a dog. There are a lot of animals in Haywood County that are abused and neglected, and
Ms. Brooker could have used her influence to help all those animals. Her platform would have been much more effective had
she understood due process and taken the advice of Mr. Teague and the local animal adoption groups. Mr. Acoesta’s dog,
Thor, was the “poster child” for her cause, Mg, Brooker’s goal may have come to fruition if she had focused on an animal
that was actually being abused. Hateful rhetoric, including threats of illegal behavior such as stealing Mr. Acosta’s dog, is.
commonplace on the Facebook page.




For example, Carclyn Mickey posts, “Get a drone to get pies.” NCGS 15A-300.1(b) states that no person, entity, or state
agency shall use an unmanned aircraft system o conduct surveillance of private real property without the consent of the
owner, Therefore, Ms. Mickey’s post is a request to the public at large to break the law and invade Mr. Acosta’s privacy in
order to satisfy their curiosity concerning what is behind his fence. Kim Gillespie responded, “They shouldn’t need a drone.
There has been animal abuse there before, so AC (animal control} should be able to just stop by and do a check. And if dogs
are chained up and abused, they should be taken immediately. This is crazy.” Ms. Gillespie is recommending that Haywood
County ignore Mr. Acosta’s 4th Amendment right againsi illegal search simply because SHE has decided that he is guilty of
the crime of animal abuse, without him ever being charged, tried, or convicied. She is also suggesting that animals should be
taken away from him without due process, based on the whim of an animal control employee, The actual law does not seem
to have any bearing on what lengths these people are willing to go to,

4 Love of Animals/Chain Free has harassed Mr. Acosta for years. They post pictures of his house online. They incite anger
and violence against him by saying he abuses his pets, They attempt to intimidate and bully him online. He fears that their
inflammatory rhetoric will spark retaliation from fanatics, putting his family in danger. NCGS 14-196.3 (b) states that it is
unlawful for a person to electronically communicate to another repeatedly.. .for the purpose of abusing, annoying,
threatening, terrifying, harassing, or embarrassing any person. They have threatened to enter Mr, Acosta’s property without
his permission, steal his pets, made false statements about him abusing his pets and continually attempted to annoy, harass,
and embarrass him.,

It is important to note that Carolyn Mickey (a resident and homeowner of Maggie Valley), Kim Gillespie (a resident of
Maggie Valley), and Denise Brooker (a resident and homeowner of Lake Junaluska), are not residents or taxpayers of
Waynesville; therefore they would not be subject to any ordinances that the Board of Aldermen might enact.

In addition to the 4 Love of Animals/Chain Free group, Mr. Acosta has been subjected to vchlcle after vehicle slowing down
in front of his home, driving slowly and staring at his kids, pets, and property. We feel that their actions easily fit into the
category of Stalking as defined in NCGS 14-277.3A. Mr. Acosta has installed motion activated cameras that video record any
activity. If the stalking and harassment continue, he will contact an attorney and seck advice concerning legal action.

Summary

Now, after so many failed attempts of depriving Mr, Acosta of his rights and after so many years of harassment, 4 Love of
Animals/Chain Free, along with others, have rallied their troops and are out for blood. They are determined to use the Board
of Aldermen as a weapon to legislate Mr. Acosta out of his property rights, All for the simple purpose of winning a war that
they waged against a single dad who was simply living his life, within the law, without bothering anyone by chaining a dog
in his yard like hundreds, if not thousands, of other residents do daily. The dog they are upset about is dead, but their rage

lives on, and they demand vengeance.... any way they can get it. We would advise the Board of Aldermen to not join the
lynch mob that 4 Love of Ammals/Cham Free and the select few people who stand with them have assembled, and whosc
aim it is to intimidate Mr, Acosta and deprive him of his rights.

When the elected officials of Waynesville decide they have the authority to legislate ordinances designed to limit or infringe
on our constitutional rights, especially at the request of a special interest group or a select few, the citizens will not stand for
it. The Mayor and the Aldermen must remember that they are ELECTED OFFICIALS, and that the residents of Waynesville
clected them, And the residents of Waynesville can remove them. If Waynesville’s Mayor and Aldermen decide o cave to
the demands of an elite few and create unneeded ordinances to tell us how we can use our private property, we will contact a
civil rights attorney to discuss legal action to challenge the ordinances they enact. In the meantime, front yard dog houses and
mesh fences may multiply exponentially.

We sincerely hope that the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen will remember that their oaths of office require them to uphold
the laws of the United States of Ametica and the laws of the State of North Carolina, and to support, maintain, and defend the
United States Constitution and the North Carolina Constitution, it would be wise for them to remember Section 2 of the
North Carolina Constitution...” All political power is vested in and derived from the people; all government of right
originates from the people, is founded upen their will only, and is instituted solely for the good of the whole,” In making
decisions concerning our rights and freedoms, please remember that WE ARE “We the People.”




® N oV B W

9

10.
11.
2.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22,
23,

Wayne McCall
Jessica Belt

Tosh Phillips
Kimberly Phillips
Misty Pooler
Nate Pooler

Ann McCall
Tasha Smith

Ron Ledford
Rebecca Osborn
Megan Trull
Nathan Osborn
Jeremy Davis
Scarlett Harris
Randy Phillips
Nathalie Smith
Ashley Inman
William Swanger
Loulou Woods
Kayla Smith
Krista Joyce
Dewayne Pressley
Jacklyne Metcalf,

24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
30,
31.
32,
33,
34,
35,
36.
37
38
39
40
4]
42
43
44
45
46

Zachery Dayis
Amanda L. Owenby
Stephanie Willett
Katie Willis
Andrea Rathbone
Josh Wright
Mikeala Parion
Diné Elizabeth
Branden Batson
Jared Gilliland
Dalton Messer
Kim McCall
Kim Dillard
David Acosta
Paula Prillaman
Matt Walker
Sherry Barton .
Charlie Alexander
Brittany Johnson
Ann Whitner
Robin Rupe
Ashley Wood
Samuel Rupe

47,
48,
49,
50,
51
52,
53.
54,
53,
56.
57.
58,
59.
60,
61.
62.
63.
64,
65.
66.
67.
68.

(These are the signatures on the letter at the time it was submiited to the Town of Waynesville,)

Anna Hightower
Sherrie Griffith
Travis Wood
Maithew Gentr
Austin Rogers
Lori Anne Surrett
Aleisha Evans
Brandon Aldredge
Yvonne McMahen
Lucas Alexander
Clarissa DuJat
Kathy Caldwell
Misty Barton
Teresa Kirkpatrick
Robert MeClure
Lisa Allison

Barri Dawn Willis
Amanda Parker
Lisa Caldwell
Linda Trantham
Eric Lemerise
Karen Thomas




Community Petition for Town of Waynesville Assistance

Concerning increased traffic & speeding on Hendrix St. Waynesville

We, the undersigned, would greatly appreciate the Town of Waynesville
assistance and consideration for our concerns regarding increased traffic &
speeding on Hendrix St. in Waynesville. Hendrix St is a main access road, near
Wal-Mart and a bypass road from Old Balsam Rd to Allens Creek. it is frequently
the custom of drivers to well exceed the speed limit of 35 mph, with little regard
for being stopped by the law. Dailey, we observe and hear cars speeding and
scraping their tires against the curbs due to this. Every month for the past few
years someone has hit the curb and busted a tire from speeding or not paying
attention. Many drivers, especially motorcycles, and many other fast vehicles race
through the straight-away like they are on an open highway. This excessive
speeding is causing dangerous circumstances for our families on our residential
street. As residents of this community we are concerned for our families and the
people in our community’s safety. There are many people; the elderly, disabled
veterans, young families walking, and other disabled people in wheel chairs who
travel the sidewalks on our street in order to get to the stores and other
community places. There are children who play in the yards close to the street
and it is our worry that one day a major accident will occur. To avoid such a
tragedy, we ask for your help. We would very much like to see speed bumps
installed on our street. We feel this will provide a physical reminder for people to
slow down, where as a lower speed limit would just be ignored. We feel speed
bumps will prevent those drivers from increasing their speed in the strait of ways,
as they do this on a daily basis. We hope you take our petition seriously and will
consider helping us with the speeding concerns for our street & community.
Thank You for listening to us.




Community Petition for Towns assistance

For increased traffic & speeding concerns on Hendrix St. Waynesville.

1 CBALe— Az sdordtr st
2. ool Uoflger Y
3, fholls 15 Ao X 100 Meodii— S

1. //“ g MU /08 J,ucm}ri)( S‘{f—.
5. b bry s A

2 fiool oA sz op 15, otk
g. R, CK\/PON@—IQ) Pislld = wal s bt

9 oo Fodkex 2 Mondnye S‘f.

(O ,ﬁavl(l Fawl-é/ re

1. ooke Siver \\W Wiy )( (\“

!?:—l/\‘{f-’i Salatns”

t3 noset\ b& andrxx Sr
M Coresr [3=5 Fawkly <‘f’

/s o Cospe 43\ Franvlin i

(- Jaswn Al s ) Ll Honkln 3%

1741&7/%1/:05 /Pl Sraaklin 3%

B jn.mes" D 84@u~ QS Landli n o

A7 gy Gagole R WA= &(’ZU’!LI/M) {

20. Ko Gakower 9% FrapruN <7

2l _tWokoul e Yriliurm U1 Fyanelin &t

22, Rulo £ R 0acrs Ao Feanllin St W & ynesa /e

23. QD\D\J/RLJC\Q 29,3 Fran l’_'m <reet (W0 YNESe) ;s /&e NC 2878¢,
24, T yis L(D:‘Do.::f AR Fanlin ‘%4r<,8+ [Daynes o e

zs Samuel Ruge. 2% Tranklin Seeet \ i wesol (e
26\l Dex conder 22 Fanklia Q%rpcff"lommésm//e_
27 e R AR Fran Yl 2hceey LWa UHQSOI[@

Z8. % Jo , Cowﬂcm/( &/@/{% Lda

2? lll.".'. X, ‘Alll‘ ' o lla‘

S 5 T AP T ,‘%Wua,z,/ 7ZaNC
3. ‘I[l/l" 1_{_, IS Ydukly 11 u
32, A W’{ ‘O H g

= AT




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: October 22, 2019

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to consider application for a Conditional District Rezoning and Map
Amendment at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231.

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: B-3

Department: Development Services

Contact: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director
Presenter: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: The owners of the Mountain Creek Plaza, RFLP Mountain Creek LLC, with Tribridge
Residential and Civil Design Concepts has applied for a conditional district zoning overlay to the property
known as the “Bi-Lo Shopping Center” site. In accordance with the Town’s Land Development Standards
Section 15.15, the Planning Board held a public hearing and reviewed the application on October 1, 2019.
The Board of Aldermen must also hold a public hearing as with any other zoning map or text amendment
and find that this action would be reasonable and in the public interest and consistent with the town’s
2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

The notice of public hearing was published in the Mountaineer on Friday, October 11 and Friday, October
18™.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Motion to adopt a Consistency Statement showing how the project is reasonable and consistent
with the 2020 Land Development Plan. (worksheet attached)

2. Motion to approve/deny/or approve with conditions the conditional district rezoning application
at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: N/A.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Staff Report
2. Site and Zoning Maps;
3. Report from the Planning Board
4. Application Materials.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: This is a public hearing as part of a legislative
proceeding.




Board of Aldermen Staff Report
Mountain Creek Plaza Conditional District Map amendment (Rezoning) Application
October 22, 2019

Project: Mountain Creek Plaza Apartment Complex
Location: 366 Russ Avenue; PIN 8616-40-3231
District: Russ Avenue Regional Center Commercial District (RA-RC)

Applicant: Tribridge Residential, represented by Katherine Mosley
Assisted by Patrick Bradshaw and Warren Suggs, P.E.s, Civil Design Concepts

Background:

This parcel is the location of the “Bi-Lo Shopping Center” and is owned by RFLP Mountain Creek LLC,
who is requesting a Conditional District Rezoning in order to redevelop the property as an apartment
complex. If approved, their request would amend the zoning map for the area identified in the Master
Plan to Russ Avenue Regional Center Conditional District (HC-RC-CD), and would amend the Land
Development requirements specifically as they apply to that property and as shown on the Master Plan.

According to the Town of Waynesville’s Land Development Standards, Section 15.15:

“Conditional Districts (Section 2.6) are districts with conditions voluntarily added by the
applicant and approved in a legislative procedure by the Board of Aldermen in accordance with
G.S. 160A-382. Conditional Districts provide for orderly and flexible development under the
general policies of this Ordinance without the constraints of some of the prescribed standards
guiding by-right development.”

Conditional Districts are handled in the same way as text and map amendments. The Planning Board held
a hearing on this application at a special called meeting on October 1, 2019 and voted unanimously to
recommend approval by the Board of Aldermen and found that the project was reasonable, in the public
interest and consistent with the 2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan. A written report from the Planning
Board is included in your agenda packet.

If approved by the Board, the site plan and CD designation will replace any conflicting development
regulations which would otherwise apply to the development site. The Board of Aldermen may attach
reasonable and appropriate conditions and site-specific standards to the development as part of the
approval. These should be limited to those that address conformance with the ordinance and officially
adopted plans, and those conditions that address the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the
development and use of the site. Should additional conditions be imposed by the Board, “the applicant
will have a reasonable opportunity to consider and respond prior to final action.”

The Plan was reviewed by the Town’s Technical Review committee on August 14, 2019 and revised
plans and complete application were submitted August 26, 2019.

Notification of this hearing was scheduled for advertisement in the Mountaineer, letters were sent to
property owners within 500 feet of the project site, and the property was posted on October 7, 2019.



Conditional District Application and Ordinance Request:

The Mountain Creek Project is proposed to re-use the 8.8 acre Shopping Center site as multi-family
development, creating 210 apartments within the Russ Avenue Regional Center District. Multi-family is
a permitted use and multi-family over 8 units is considered a major site plan. The applicant has provided
an environmental survey, a master plan and elevations in accordance with the major site plan application
requirements. Additionally, the applicant has provided a map amendment application, proof of unified
control over the property, a summary of requests associated with the site plan, a project narrative and a
completed Statement of Consistency Worksheet indicating their belief in the project’s reasonableness and
consistency with the Land Use Plan.

Zoning Compliance:

The subject property lies within the Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC), which has the
following purpose and intent statement (Section 2.3.7 C.)

The Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC) is a gateway for the community and often defines
the first image a visitor has of the town. This district shall be a setting for high intensity land uses
addressing the needs of the Waynesville community and surrounding areas. The Russ Avenue Town
Center is envisioned as supporting dense development options due to the ample infrastructure in
place and the proximity to downtown and the other municipalities in the county. The past emphasis
in the Russ Avenue area on automobile traffic only shall be reduced by changing the nature of the
district to make the area comfortable for other modes of transit including pedestrian, bicycle and
mass transportation options. Central to this transformation is the redesign of Russ Avenue -- turning
the existing middle lane into a tree-lined landscaped median. The standards for future development
along this corridor will also be important to this transformation, incorporating principles designed to
manage access along Russ Avenue. The development of an accessway connecting the rear portions
of lots fronting on Russ Avenue will further reduce traffic congestion along the Russ Avenue
corridor. Building development in the area is designed to create a comfortable streetscape and
public realm by bringing buildings closer to the street, providing sidewalks and street trees and
providing access between development and public areas. The mixture of residential and commercial
uses is encouraged. Development sensitive to the appearance of the corridor is essential within this
district. The highway bridge forms a gateway into the area (and the town) and any future designs
should be sensitive to this fact.

The Regional Center District has no maximum density, building footprint, or lot standard, but does
require a 10’ setback from adjacent lots, a 6° rear setback, and a 6” setback between buildings. Building
height is limited to 4-5 stories, and there is a 2% open space requirement for residential. Project proposes
a density of 24 units per acre within the required setbacks. (2.4.2)

Multi-family residential is permitted outright and there are no supplemental standard requirements. (2.5.3)

Buildings will address an interior driveway of 25’ in width that provides access to development parking
and maintains a through access to West Marshall Street and can accommodate emergency vehicles. (4.3)

Building will be 4 stories in height on all sides with a pitched roof and is compliant within the RA-RC
District. Building 1000 will be just under 62’ max on one “L” wing and 59’ for the other “L” wing of the
structure; and building 2000 will be 60’ at its highest point. (4.4.2)



Apartments are an allowable building type within the RA-RC District and structures may have a common
lawn, porches, terraces, stoops, and shopfronts. (5.3 and 5.5.3)

Development meets the Apartment Residential Building Design Guidelines, in that it has a sloped roof
between 6:12 and 12:12. All rooftop equipment except for items such as fans and vents shall be screened
from the public right of way. Entrances include covered stoops and porches on the end of buildings.
(5.8.2-3)

Developer is asking that garages be located as shown, which face the interior parking areas and are
recessed from the alley but still face the alleyway. (5.8.4)

Structures are compliant for permeability with openings every 6-12°, exceeding 15% of any side, and with
detail design that includes gables, window trim, covered stoop entries, eaves, and offsets in the building
roof. (5.8.5) The corner of the building that includes the clubhouse will have a “shopfront” appearance.
Buildings proposed for compliant material as cementitious lap and board and batten siding which is
allowed. (5.8.6)

Connectivity and Infrastructure

The project proposes to re-locate and retain the existing thru access using the existing connections to/from
Russ Avenue and West Marshall. The developer is asking to redesign this as a 24’ wide “alley” that is
longer than the maximum block length of 500’ at over 1070’ in length, in order to maintain two points of
connectivity on either side of the property with existing town streets. (6.4.1)

Applicant has shown that they will provide a greenway easement and will work with the Town on
alignment in accordance with the NCDOT Russ Avenue widening project and the Town’s Greenway
feasibility study. Greenway access is provided at two points which are 340’ apart, meeting the
requirement to provide accessways every 600°. (6.4.2)

A transit stop was discussed with the applicant at technical review. Staff recommends consideration for
the location of a transit stop that is situated in consultation with Haywood County Transit be required as a
condition of approval, and the applicant indicated at the Planning Board that they would work with
Haywood Transit to identify the most appropriate location. (6.4.3)

A 5’ wide sidewalk is provided from Russ Avenue along the entrance into the development parking area.
Pedestrian facilities continue on one side the length of the alleyway for internal circulation and providing
pedestrian connectivity to the greenway and between West Marshall and Russ Avenue. Alleys are
“intended to provide limited access to the rear of properties but not to accommodate thru-traffic” but in
this case they are allowing thru-traffic and exceeding the alley dimensional requirements and providing
sidewalk for the purpose of safety and connectivity. (6.6.2)

As part of the NCDOT Russ Avenue improvement project, existing sidewalk along Russ Avenue will be
replaced. Applicant is asking that any sidewalk design requirement the Town would impose along Russ
Avenue be removed in consideration for the future roadway project which will replace existing sidewalk
at this location. (6.8)

Applicant has provided Peak hour trip generation data for proposed and previous uses per the Institute of
Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation guidelines, showing a decrease in traffic demand from
the previous use of the site. Given the reduced commercial activity of the past few years on this site, there

3



will no doubt be an increase in traffic from what the community is accustomed to from this site’s traffic
impact. However, the proposed daily trips for residential multi-family is still below the Town threshold
of 3000 cars per day which would trigger a requirement for a full blown Traffic Impact Analysis. (6.10)

This property will re-use an existing commercial site that held a grocery store, restaurant and retail.
Town water and sewer service, Duke Power, telephone and cable service is already present on the site.
Town water and sewer division has confirmed that the Town has capacity to serve 210 new units at this
location. All major development must place utilities underground and meet the Town and Duke Energy’s
standards (6.11).

Applicant has provided 4 new hydrants on the site located in coordination with the Town’s TRC staff.
Building and Fire Code enforcement has asked for additional grading to ensure emergency access around
building 1000 without blocking the building side access and the developer indicated that they would work
with building code staff to ensure compliance.

Civic Space

Residential development within the RA-RC District requires 2% Civic Space. The property is within 40’
of the Town’s Recreation Park and playground across West Marshall Street qualifying applicant for a
50% in required civic space. Therefore in this location on this 8.8 acre parcel, only 3,833 square feet of
civic space would be required. Applicant is providing 5,191 SF of passive open green space in the center
of the development, and 8,464 SF of recreational open space that includes and outdoor pool, providing
3.5% civic and open space outside of the floodplain. (7.2-7.3)

In addition, the applicant commits to providing the Town with a greenway easement in accordance with
the Town’s adopted Pedestrian Master Plan and Greenway Feasibility Study. The easement is shown as
20 foot wide by approximately 700 long greenway easement (or 14,000 SF depending on alignment)
within an expanded buffer area which is 55° wide at its narrowest point (between stream bank and
structure) and 120’ at its widest (near Russ Avenue). The applicant has suggested that they could
consider offering the entire area encompassing the greenway and adjacent greenspace within the
floodway to the Town in its entirety, if the Town would be interested in pursuing that approach. Site plan
also dedicates 3 parking spaces adjacent to the greenway area for public parking and access.

Staff believes the site plan exceeds the civic space and access requirements, but would recommend that an

agreement with the Town on future greenway and fishing area easement, or a formal offer of property, be
developed as a condition of approval.

Landscaping and Parking

Applicant is preserving existing tree line between its property and the WNC Paving property, but is
removing trees along the connection to West Marshall Street where they are proposing a retaining wall
along the property boundary. Site plan also maintains the existing vegetation within the railroad right of
way. (8.3)

At the Planning Board hearing Barbara Norris asked in consideration of pedestrians walking through to
access the park or the greenway, and customers accessing her property in vehicles, that landscaping on the
West Marshall side of the alley and parking lot be limited and placed for maximum line-of-site and safety.



Property is bordered by Richland Creek to the North, the railroad to the south, Russ Avenue to the west,
and WNC Paving and West Marshall Street to the East. On the other side of the railroad track is the
Walnut Street NR MXO District which includes other buildings associated with WNC storage, and the
shopping center at 311 Walnut. On the other side of Marshall Street is the East Waynesville UR District
which contains Waynesville Recreation Park’s playground and tennis courts. Type A Buffer yards would
be required between RC and NR/UR districts, but the applicant is asking that this LDS Section 8.4.1
requirement be waived in consideration for the project’s location and existing context. (8.4)

Applicant requests street tree requirement along Russ be waived in consideration for NCDOT project
design as their property area along Russ is within the NCDOT Construction easement. (8.5)

In re-using the existing site, locations of proposed tree plantings within the parking lot have been
impacted by the presence of existing utilities so that in some cases there are parking spaces are more than
40 away from a shade tree. They have asked to be allowed plant the same number of trees that would be
required but to be given flexibility in their location as alternate compliance. (8.5)

Additional Parking lot screening should be required between the first parking space and West Marshall
Street. (8.6.1)

Parking and Driveways

The required parking standard is 1.5 parking spaces per multi-family unit. For 210 units, 315 parking
spaces would be required. Drawing shows that 320 spaces are provided, 8 of which are ADA compliant,
and 3 of which are dedicated for public use adjacent to the greenway. 318 spaces would also require 16
bike spaces and they have indicated that this will be provided. The drawing as shown therefore meets the
parking requirement. (9.2)

Parking is located at the interior of the project so that it is in the rear of the building adjacent to Russ
Avenue, and to the rear of the building adjacent to the proposed greenway. On the West Marshall Street
side, the first parking space is over 55° away from the right of way, but includes 2 parking bays. As an
Apartment in the RC District parking adjacent to a right of way should only be 1 bay. Because of the site
and the way West Marshall Street ends at the entrance to the WNC Storage and the access to this
property, the applicant is requesting this requirement be waived. (9.3)

Parking spaces and layout meets the requirements for layout and circulation. (9.4.2)

Parking areas include sidewalks and crosswalks that meet Town requirements for internal pedestrian
circulation. (9.4.4)

Development uses existing driveways to Russ Avenue and West Marshall Street and which were designed
for the past shopping center use. (9.8)

Lighting and signage for the parking lots, buildings, and driveway entrances shall be submitted to Town
staff for approval and must comply with Chapters 10 and 11 of the Land Development Standards.

Environmental:



Portions of the lot fall within the 100 year floodplain and will require a floodplain permit and compliance.
The development proposes to remove impervious surface out of the floodway and to bring in fill to
elevate structures and parking lots one foot above Base Flood elevation. (12.3)

The “pre-development™ impervious surface on this site was 6.02 acres. The post development impervious
surface as drawn is 4.19 acres, which is reduction in overall built upon area of 1.83 acres. This area is
gained by increasing the buffer area along Richland Creek and pulling all impervious surface out of the
floodway. It is also gained along the railroad corridor and by the 5,191 SF greenspace being added at the
center of the development. The net loss of impervious surface would exempt them from the stormwater
management ordinance, but they are still providing a stormwater management and drainage plan to
manage roof and parking lot runoff. This includes a swale along the railroad and Russ Avenue sides of
the property and underground stormwater control measures at the low side of the property where it abuts
the greenway and buffer area along Richland Creek. This provides stormwater control measures where
currently there are none, and reduces the impervious surface, improving the existing condition. (12.5)

Consistency with the 2020 Land Development Plan

Staff submits that this Conditional District request is consistent with the Town of Waynesville’s 2020
Land Development Plan in that the proposed development:

e “Concentrates commercial with residential development along transportation corridors allowing
for a mix of uses...” (p. 4-3)

e “infill development in the Town of Waynesville as an alternative to continued outward
expansion.” (4-4)

e “provides an attractive range of housing opportunities and neighborhoods...” (4-6)

e “provides pedestrian access in conjunction with new development.” (4-9) and “implements the
Richland Creek Greenway Plan.” (4-10)

Creates a “diverse mix of community facilities and public spaces to serve the residents of and
visitors to Waynesville.” (4-13)

Staff believes this project is reasonable and in the public interest because it re-uses an existing
commercial site promoting the “orderly growth, development and enhanced land values of the Town” and
introduces high residential density along a major transportation corridor within a Town Regional Center
District. It also reduces impervious surface within the floodplain, increases the stream buffer and
greenspace along Richland Creek and helps the town with build out of our greenway system.

Requested Action:

1. Motion to adopt a Consistency Statement showing how the project is reasonable and consistent
with the 2020 Land Development Plan. (worksheet attached)

2. Motion to approve/deny/or approve with conditions.



DEVELOPMENT DATA

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

CONTACT:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTACT:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL

100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30303

KATHERINE MOSLEY

(404) 352-2800

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A.
168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
WARREN SUGG, P.E.

(828) 252-5388

POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102
MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113

DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.

(804) 225-0215

MOUNTAIN CREEK

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

PREPARED FOR:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL
100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30303
KATHERINE MOSLEY
404) 352-2800

INDEX OF SHEETS
Sheet No. Title
(o{0]0]0} COVER
Co01 SURVEY
Cc101 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
C201 SITE PLAN
C301 ROUGH GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C501 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN
C601 UTILITY PLAN
L101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

o
w
E
=]
()
1
-
w
L
o
=
[72]
=
2
z
2
=
(3}
0

ign
Concepts, PA

Civi
Des

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

www.civildesignconcepts.com

g
‘7'
(8]
&
L
(7]
=z
[IT]
o
-l
(/2]
-l
w
m
O
=

%)
>—

% m

4

<

=

=

=

m =

D (@}

7 =

Z &

< [h's

o @

o L

x [m)

[

o

%)

<C

=

o

&

N =

3 5

~

©

o

_ o
=

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

MOUNTAIN CREEK

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL — TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

&
O
e
o
W
>
Q
O
DRAWN BY: AMP
CDC PROJECT NO.: 21936

SHEET

COO01




/

COMPANY PRIOR TO REMOVAL)

ALL EXISTING UTILITY LINES TO BE REMOVED
OR RELOCATED (TYP) (CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH APPROPRIATE UTILITY

AN
\

EXISTING FLOODWAY

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO BE MODIFIED
(CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH
NCDOT ON FUTURE RIGHT—OF—WAY
PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION)

EXISTING SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

EXISTING STORM PIPE TO BE
REMOVED (TYP)

EXISTING WATER LINE TO BE
RE—ROUTED (SEE SHEET C601)

EXISTING FLOODPLAIN

/
\\\\y(

EXISTING 30° STREAM BUFFER

EXISTING STREAM

o
°19' "E/
NEZIIE
— 20476

—

EXISTING STORM IN THIS SECTION
TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED
EARLY DURING CONSTRUCTION
(SEE €501)

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN (TYP)

/

o, .l
»7')/ //

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO ADJACENT
PROPERTY TO REMAIN OPEN
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION
(CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
TEMPORARY CLOSURES WITH
PROPERTY OWNER)

SUBJECT
PROPERTY .

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEVELOPMENT DATA

EXISTING UTILITY POLE TO REMAIN

EXISTING STORM PIPE TO

REMAIN (TYP)

EXISTING SEWER LINE TO

REMAIN (TYP)

EXISTING 100’ SOUTHERN
COMPANY RIGHT OF WAY

RAILWAY

EXISTING WATER LINE TO REMAIN (TYP)

ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS AND
FEATURES WITHIN THE SITE
BOUNDARIES TO BE REMOVED

SITE

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

CONTACT:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTACT:

SURVEYOR:

CONTACT:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

PROJECT DATA

PIN:
ADDRESS:

DEED BOOK/PAGE:
SITE ACREAGE:
ZONING:

SETBACKS:
FRONT:
SIDES:
REAR:

PROPOSED UNITS:

DENSITY SUMMARY:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL

100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400

ATLANTA, GA 30303
KATHERINE MOSLEY

(404) 352—2800

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A.

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
WARREN SUGG, P.E.
(828) 252-5388

OWENS SURVEYING
19 FORGA PLAZA LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

RICHARD M. OWENS JR., P.L.S.

(828) 456—9500

POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102

MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113
DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.
(804) 225-0215

8616—40—3231
366 RUSS AVENUE

816 /1751
8.80 ACRES
RA—RC — REGIONAL CENTER

10’
10°
61

210 MULTI-FAMILY UNITS

PROPOSED: 24 UNITS/ACRE
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMMERCIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTURBED AREA: 713 AC
PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VEHICULAR:
MINIMUM

BUILDING 1000: 93 UNITS 140

BUILDING 2000: 117 UNITS 176

SPACES REQUIRED: 316

SPACES PROVIDED:

BICYCLE PARKING:

BUILDING DATA:

320 (8 HC SPACES)
(3 PUBLIC SPACES)

1.53 PER UNIT

REQUIRED: 16 PROVIDED: 16

BUILDING DESCRIPTION HEIGHT GFA
BUILDING 1000 4 STORY APARTMENT 60'-6" 111,056 SF
BUILDING 2000 4 STORY APARTMENT 60'—6" 158,572 SF

IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:

PRE—DEVELOPMENT
POST-DEVELOPMENT

OPEN SPACE:

IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS

6.02 ACRES (68%) 2.78 ACRES (32%)
419 ACRES (48%) 4.61 ACRES (52%)

REQUIRED: 7,667 SF (2% OF SITE) PROVIDED: 13,655 SF

50% REDUCTION = 3,834 SF

(DUE TO ADJACENT CIVIL SPACE)

Know what's below. S
Call before you dig.

AN

NORTH

EXISTING CONDITIONS &
DEMOLITION PLAN

50 0 25

GRAPHIC SCALE

50 100

200

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 50 ft.

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

o
w
E
=]
()
1
-
w
L
o
=
[72]
=
2
z
2
=
(3}
0

£
3

< £
oo

o 9
5
cq
=28 1
200 £
0N =

g
‘7'
(8]
£
L
(7]
=z
[IT]
o
-l
(/2]
-l
w
m
O
=

%)
>—

% m

4

<

=

=

=

m =

D (@}

7 =

Z &

< [h's

o @

o L

x [m)

[

o

%)

<C

=

o

&

N =

3 5

~

©

o

_ o
=

MOUNTAIN CREEK

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL — TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN FOR:

DRAWN BY: AMP
CDC PROJECT NO.: 21936

SHEET

C101




N L5838 28218
2883 EEIS
fc8y 3oyl
z e = ! —_—
w o = 45 O ©
£288 go88
amzs bBZs
SUBJECT 2z 252
PROPERTY . &l‘;‘
2
(3]
[Te]
%
%
%
%
< £
[}
(3]
8
/ < 3
/ o ¢
o °
\ 2 5
\ cQ 3
~ mm K
~ — g =
T w q
T _ / 200 £
T — / 000 :
~
~
- ‘ _— VICINITY MAP
\ APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF .
- PROPOSED 20’ WIDE ’ (NOT TO SCALE)
~ GREENWAY TRAIL EASEMENT o
T~ —TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE TO - PROPOSED 4—STORY MULTI—FAMILY
/ PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION — BUILDING (117 UNITS)
/ ~ _ DRAWINGS AND PERMIT OF : - DEVELOPMENT DATA
/ — / SAID TRAIL — -
- —DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE OWNER /DEVELOPER: TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL 3
~ EASEMENT PROPOSED 9’ X 18 PARKING SPACE (TYP) 100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400 &
~ ATLANTA, GA 30303 )
— CONTACT: KATHERINE MOSLEY .
PROPOSED POOL (404) 352-2800 %
y N PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TYP) 7]
CIVIL ENGINEER: CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A. i
/ PROPOSED CLUBHOUSE 168 PATTON AVENUE g
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801 %
’ CONTACT: WARREN SUGG, P.E. 2
30° STREAM BUFFER (TYP) (828) 252-5388 Q
4
SURVEYOR: OWENS SURVEYING
\\ EXISTING STREAM 19 FORGA PLAZA LOOP
Q. WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786 ”
. EXISTING ENTRANCE TO WAYNESVILLE CONTACT: RICHARD M. OWENS JR., P.LSS. e &
PARK AND RECREATION (828) 456—9500
ARCHITECT: POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
EXISTING SIDEWALK (TYP) 3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102
MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113
CONTACT: DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.
(804) 225-0215 B
<C
—
e PROJECT DATA =
UV m =z
SILILDINE 2000 PIN: 8616—40—3231 ? 5
FFE 2622 \/\ ADDRESS: 366 RUSS AVENUE = &
f DEED BOOK /PAGE: 816 /1751 2 2
SITE ACREAGE: 8.80 ACRES . L
\, ZONING: RA—RC — REGIONAL CENTER L
<
SETBACKS: =
FRONT: 10’
SIDES: 10’
REAR: 6’
PROPOSED UNITS: 210 MULTI-FAMILY UNITS -
DENSITY SUMMARY: S "
& =
PROPOSED: 24 UNITS/ACRE N o
[ee]
(@]
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMMERCIAL
< A< o N O TR 70 FIELD PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL _
i _ S
FUTURE NCDOT RIGHT OF WAY I VERIFY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER AFTER . = =
L | BUILDING 1@0\ FORMING BUT PRIOR TO POUR OF DISTURBED AREA: 713 AC
\ CURBS AND ROADWAY
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY FF 5 PARKING CALCULATIONS:
CONNECTION (AT EXISTING VEHICULAR:
CONNECTION LOCATION AND PROPOSED PAVED PARKING LOT BUILDING 1000 93 UNITS qﬂ_AerOIMUM
WITH CURB AND GUTTER (TYP :
ﬁ'g{"Eﬁ\"'ZED INTERSECTION) (TvP) BUILDING 2000: 117 UNITS 176
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE SPACES REQUIRED: 316
DRIVEWAY CONNECTION WORK SPACES PROVIDED: 320 (8 HC SPACES)
WITH THE NCDOT PRIOR TO PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP) (3 PUBLIC SPACES)
THE BEGINNING OF 1.53 PER UNIT
CONSTRUCTION
PROPOSED BICYCLE PARKING (TYP) BICYCLE PARKING: REQUIRED: 16 PROVIDED: 16
PROPERTY MONUMENT SIGN BULLDING DATA:
EXISTING 100’ BLUE RIDGE
SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY UILDING DESCRIPTION HEIGHT GFA
RIGHT—OF—WAY BUILDING 1000 4 STORY APARTMENT  60'—6" 111,056 SF
BUILDING 2000 4 STORY APARTMENT  60'—6" 158,572 SF
PROPOSED 29 TUCK—UNDER GARAGES IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:
IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS
PRE—DEVELOPMENT 6.02 ACRES (68%) 2.78 ACRES (32%)
EAEE%QSFE\DMEY SBTSES'NG POST—-DEVELOPMENT 4.19 ACRES (48%) 4.61 ACRES (52%)
(93 UNITS) OPEN SPACE:
<
100 R/W REQUIRED: 7,667 SF (2% OF SITE) PROVIDED: 13,655 SF z
50% REDUCTION = 3,834 SF a
PROPOSED HANDICAP SPACE (TYP) (DUE TO ADJACENT CIVIL SPACE) &
(@]
T
PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP) \ I~
PROPOSED ALLEY WITH 24’ WIDE S}
RIGHT—OF—WAY ]
FUTURE NCDOT CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT \¢ =
S
EXISTING BLUE RIDGE SOUTHERN LLl %
RAILROAD L =
<t
o -
L
& 2
=
PROPOSED 25 TUCK—UNDER GARAGES > o
— |
Wmu[ﬂ <L 2
<_(
'_
PROPOSED SETBACK (TYP) - z
.. o
o S < 2
L D o
<Z( L
O
2 O S
PROPOSED GRASSPAVE FOR ' Ll L E @
FIRE TRUCK ACCESS Know what's below. = i
Call before you dig. NORTH
\ DRAWN BY: AMP
\ CDC PROJECT NO.: 21936
GRAPHIC SCALE SHEET
50 0 25 50 100 200
( IN FEET ) CZ O 1
1 inch = 50 ft.




EXISTING FLOODWAY

EXISTING STREAM (TYP)

30" STREAM BUFFER (TYP)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
(MAX. WALL HEIGHT 6’)

—_—

- _—

-
PROPOSED CLUBHOUSE
AND POOL AREA

PROPOSED RIP RAP [— "\

| APRON (TYP)

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

PROPOSED PERMANENT DITCH

BUILDING 1@0\
5

FF5€%2

\
W - N
\ \ \
. \
\ \ \\ g
e
7
N |
MON N
N
\/\
NN
N

CLUBHOUSE

=

__— ~ BUILDING 2000
FFE 2622

/(

N\
N ///
X
pre
//’
\/A\/
O

/

0

\
\

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
(MAX. WALL HEIGHT 5")

SUBJECT
PROPERTY .

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEVELOPMENT DATA

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO ADJACENT
PROPERTY TO REMAIN OPEN
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION
(CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
TEMPORARY CLOSURES WITH
PROPERTY OWNER)

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

CONTACT:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTACT:

SURVEYOR:

CONTACT:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

PROJECT DATA

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PROPOSED STORM SYSTEM

EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE PIPE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

PROPOSED PAVED PARKING LOT
WITH CURB AND GUTTER (TYP)

PROPOSED MULTI—FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING (TYP)

PIN:
ADDRESS:

DEED BOOK/PAGE:
SITE ACREAGE:
ZONING:

SETBACKS:
FRONT:
SIDES:
REAR:

PROPOSED UNITS:

DENSITY SUMMARY:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL
100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30303
KATHERINE MOSLEY

(404) 352—2800

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A.
168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
WARREN SUGG, P.E.

(828) 252-5388

OWENS SURVEYING

19 FORGA PLAZA LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
RICHARD M. OWENS JR., P.L.S.
(828) 456—9500

8616—40—3231

366 RUSS AVENUE

816 /1751

8.80 ACRES

RA—RC — REGIONAL CENTER

10’
10°
61

210 MULTI-FAMILY UNITS

PROPOSED: 24 UNITS/ACRE
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMMERCIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTURBED AREA: 713 AC
PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VEHICULAR:
MINIMUM
BUILDING 1000: 93 UNITS 140

BUILDING 2000:

117 UNITS 176

SPACES REQUIRED:
SPACES PROVIDED:

BICYCLE PARKING:

BUILDING DATA:

316

320 (8 HC SPACES)
(3 PUBLIC SPACES)

1.53 PER UNIT

REQUIRED: 16 PROVIDED: 16

BUILDING DESCRIPTION HEIGHT

BUILDING 1000
BUILDING 2000

IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:

PRE—DEVELOPMENT
POST-DEVELOPMENT

OPEN SPACE:

REQUIRED: 7,667 SF (2% OF SITE)
50% REDUCTION = 3,834 SF

IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS

POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102
MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113
DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.
(804) 225-0215

GFA
4 STORY APARTMENT 60'-6" 111,056 SF
4 STORY APARTMENT 60'—6" 158,572 SF

6.02 ACRES (68%) 2.78 ACRES (32%)
419 ACRES (48%) 4.61 ACRES (52%)

(DUE TO ADJACENT CIVIL SPACE)

PROVIDED: 13,655 SF

Know what's below. S
Call before you dig.

AN

NORTH

ROUGH GRADING & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

50 0 25

GRAPHIC SCALE

50 100

200

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 50 ft.

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

o
w
E
=]
()
1
-
w
L
o
=
[72]
=
2
z
2
=
(3}
0

£
3

< £
oo

o 9
5
cq
=28 1
200 £
0N =

-

«Q

()

#t

w

n

4

]

o

-

(/7]

-

1]

m

(8]

4
%]

>—
m

%) m
|
<C
=
=
=

m =z

> &

2 &

Z x

oy »

o [FN)

x [
Ll
—
)
<
=
[}
R

N |-II—-'

O <

N o
[ee]
(@]

_ o

=z

Vg ‘!::

an! ””//// —

\\\\ /
o<§> .......

MOUNTAIN CREEK

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL — TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

ROUGH GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR:

DRAWN BY: AMP
CDC PROJECT NO.: 21936

SHEET

C301




~ D —
\ . e /
- / __’/
~ : — — N
\  —

— EXISTING STREAM (TYP)

30" STREAM BUFFER (TYP)

PROPOSED RIP RAP APRON (TYP)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

/

//OQB/UILDING 2000 + \ﬂ

FFE 2622f \ﬂ

BUILDING 1@0\
5

FFE/\féQ

\\ ?’Q\\%\\ % | <
O e
AN /
\ < \

PROPOSED RIP RAP APRON TO
. BE INSTALLED AT THE PARKING

p LOT FLUMES FOR DRAINAGE TO
: PERMANENT DITCH (TYP)

PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING (TYP)

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND STORMWATER
CONTROL MEASURE

SUBJECT
PROPERTY .

&
‘5)5,
UV
&

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEVELOPMENT DATA

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

CONTACT:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTACT:

SURVEYOR:

CONTACT:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

PROJECT DATA

PROPOSED STORM SYSTEM

( EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE PIPE (TYP)

PROPOSED DITCH TO FLOW INTO
EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE PIPE

DITCH @ 1.0% MINIMUM

PROPOSED PERMANENT DRAINAGE

PIN:
ADDRESS:

DEED BOOK/PAGE:
SITE ACREAGE:
ZONING:

SETBACKS:
FRONT:
SIDES:
REAR:

PROPOSED UNITS:

DENSITY SUMMARY:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL

100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30303

KATHERINE MOSLEY

(404) 352—2800

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A.
168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
WARREN SUGG, P.E.

(828) 252-5388

OWENS SURVEYING
19 FORGA PLAZA LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
RICHARD M. OWENS JR., P.L.S.
(828) 456—9500

POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102
MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113

DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.

(804) 225-0215

8616—40—3231
366 RUSS AVENUE

816 /1751
8.80 ACRES
RA—RC — REGIONAL CENTER

10’
10°
61

210 MULTI-FAMILY UNITS

PROPOSED: 24 UNITS/ACRE
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMMERCIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTURBED AREA: 713 AC
PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VEHICULAR:
MINIMUM

BUILDING 1000: 93 UNITS 140

BUILDING 2000: 117 UNITS 176

SPACES REQUIRED: 316

SPACES PROVIDED:

BICYCLE PARKING:

BUILDING DATA:

BUILDING DESCRIPTION HEIGHT GFA
BUILDING 1000 4 STORY APARTMENT 60'-6" 111,056 SF
BUILDING 2000 4 STORY APARTMENT 60'—6" 158,572 SF

IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:

PRE—DEVELOPMENT
POST-DEVELOPMENT

OPEN SPACE:

REQUIRED: 7,667 SF (2% OF SITE) PROVIDED: 13,655 SF

50% REDUCTION = 3,834 SF

(DUE TO ADJACENT CIVIL SPACE)

320 (8 HC SPACES)
(3 PUBLIC SPACES)
1.53 PER UNIT

REQUIRED: 16 PROVIDED: 16

IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS
6.02 ACRES (68%) 2.78 ACRES (32%)
419 ACRES (48%) 4.61 ACRES (52%)

AN

Know what's below. S
Call before you dig. NORTH

STORM

DRAINAGE PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE

50 0 25

50 100 200

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 50 ft.

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388
FAX (828) 252-5365
PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

o
w
E
=]
()
1
-
w
L
o
=
[72]
=
2
z
2
=
(3}
0

£
3

< £
oo
o 9
5
cq
=28 1
200 £
0N =

®
‘7'
(8]
&
L
(7]
=z
[IT]
o
-l
(/2]
-l
w
m
O
=

%)
>—

% m

4

<

=

=

=

m =

D (@}

7 =

Z &

< [h's

o @

o L

x [m)

[

o

%)

<C

=

o

&

N =

3 5

~

©

o

_ o
=

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL — TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

MOUNTAIN CREEK

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN FOR:

DRAWN BY: AMP
CDC PROJECT NO.: 21936

SHEET

C501




EXISTING WATER LINE

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

)

PROPOSED TAP INTO
EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE TO
BE RE—ROUTED AROUND
THE EXISTING BANK

pr —

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

=

FFE/\féQ

AND POOL

CLUBHOUSE

PROPOSED WATER
SERVICE LINE (TYP)

e
===

\u -

-
. _— \

Z

BUILDING 1@0\
5

\Q/

- .
N
X

N

C
e,

()

\ 7 BUILDING 2000
FFE 2622f \ﬂ
LUBHOUSE (\

T

c)(o PROPOSED PRIVATE FIRE
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP)

PROPOSED METER WITH RPZ IN
BELOW GROUND VAULT (TYP)

N

PROPOSED 6" DIP
WATER LINE (TYP)

7
PROPOSED CUT—IN MANHOLE

PROPOSED 8" SEWER LINE (TYP)

PROPOSED TAP INTO
EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING SEWER LINE (TYP)

I

PROPOSED SEWER
SERVICE LINE (TYP)

SUBJECT
PROPERTY .

&
‘5)5,
UV
&

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEVELOPMENT DATA

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

CONTACT:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTACT:

SURVEYOR:

CONTACT:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

PROJECT DATA

PIN:
ADDRESS:

DEED BOOK/PAGE:
SITE ACREAGE:
ZONING:

SETBACKS:
FRONT:
SIDES:
REAR:

PROPOSED UNITS:

DENSITY SUMMARY:

PROPOSED: 24 UNITS/ACRE
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMMERCIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTURBED AREA: 713 AC
PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VEHICULAR:
MINIMUM
BUILDING 1000: 93 UNITS 140

BUILDING 2000:

117 UNITS 176

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL

100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30303

KATHERINE MOSLEY

(404) 352—2800

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A.
168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
WARREN SUGG, P.E.

(828) 252-5388

OWENS SURVEYING
19 FORGA PLAZA LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
RICHARD M. OWENS JR., P.L.S.
(828) 456—9500

POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102
MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113

DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.

(804) 225-0215

8616—40—3231
366 RUSS AVENUE

816 /1751
8.80 ACRES
RA—RC — REGIONAL CENTER

10’
10°
61

210 MULTI-FAMILY UNITS

SPACES REQUIRED:
SPACES PROVIDED:

BICYCLE PARKING:
BUILDING DATA:
BUILDING
BUILDING 1000
BUILDING 2000
IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:

PRE—DEVELOPMENT
POST-DEVELOPMENT

OPEN SPACE:

REQUIRED: 7,667 SF (2% OF SITE)
3,834 SF
(DUE TO ADJACENT CIVIL SPACE)

50% REDUCTION =

4 STORY APARTMENT
4 STORY APARTMENT

DESCRIPTION HEIGHT GFA
60'-6" 111,056 SF
60'—6" 158,572 SF
IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS

316
320 (8 HC SPACES)
(3 PUBLIC SPACES)
1.53 PER UNIT

REQUIRED: 16 PROVIDED: 16

6.02 ACRES (68%) 2.78 ACRES (32%)
419 ACRES (48%) 4.61 ACRES (52%)

PROVIDED: 13,655 SF

AN

Know what's below. p—

Call before you dig.

NORTH

UTILITY PLAN

50 0 25

GRAPHIC SCALE

50 100 200

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 50 ft.

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388
FAX (828) 252-5365
PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

o
w
E
=]
()
1
-
w
L
o
=
[72]
=
2
z
2
=
(3}
0

£
3

< £
oo

o 9
5
cq
=28 1
200 £
0N =

®
q
(8]
&
L
(7]
=z
[IT]
o
-l
(/2]
-l
w
m
O
=

%)
>—

% m

4

<

=

=

=

m =

D (@}

7 =

Z &

< [h's

o @

o L

x [m)

[

o

%)

<C

=

o

&

N =

3 5

~

©

o

_ o
=

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL — TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

UTILITY PLAN FOR:

DRAWN BY: AMP
CDC PROJECT NO.: 21936

SHEET

C601




EXISTING VEGETATION WITHIN
FLOODWAY TO REMAIN.

EXISTING 100—YEAR FLOODWAY

FUTURE NCDOT RIGHT OF WAY

_—
’ _—
L —
—/
—/— —
—_— _ — )
— _
/ — = __ —
— —" —
.~/' —
—
p —
____—<B
B
SB/SB*S /
—f””— //
/
Sy
e

PROPERTY SETBACK (TYP)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

FUTURE NCDOT CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE
8,464 SF

PROPOSED 30’ STREAM BUFFER (TYP)

EXISTING STREAM

BUILDING 1000 \

FFE2625 \
\%

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED 20" WIDE
GREENWAY TRAIL EASEMENT
—TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE TO
PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION
DRAWINGS AND PERMIT OF
SAID TRAIL

—DEVELOPER TO PROVIDE
EASEMENT

(\
FFE2622 T |\ \

PROPOSED PLANT SCHEDULE *

//’\//X

_—

\\\\

PROPOSED CANOPY TREE (TYP)

EXISTING TREE

TO REMAIN (TYP)

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE
5191 SF

KEY QUANTITY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS CLASSIFICATION
TREES
@ AF 22 ACER X FREEMANII 'AUTUMN BLAZE’ AUTUMN BLAZE FREEMAN MAPLE | 2" CAL./S' HT. B&B CANOPY TREE
@ GB 27 GINKGO BILOBA 'PRINCETON SENTRY’ PRINCETON SENTRY GINKGO 2" CAL./S' HT. B&B CANOPY TREE
% PA 3 PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE 2" CAL./S’ HT. B&B EVERGREEN TREE
|
|
LEGEND
— ==
IW v I OPEN SPACE
|
| EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN
0000 TREE ID NUMBER; SEE TREE PRESERVATION
/ TABLE, THIS SHEET, FOR SPECIES, DBH, AND
L TREE CREDITS
| L
. / ’
\ R L
e & _
/ —

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TYP)

PROPOSED CANOPY TREE (TYP)

PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE (TYP)

EXISTING 100" BLUE RIDGE
SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY
RIGHT—OF—-WAY

EXISTING BLUE RIDGE SOUTHERN
RAILROAD

EXISTING VEGETATION WITHIN EXISTING
RAILWAY RIGHT OF WAY TO REMAIN.

SUBJECT
PROPERTY .

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEVELOPMENT DATA

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

CONTACT:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CONTACT:

SURVEYOR:

CONTACT:

ARCHITECT:

CONTACT:

PROJECT DATA

PIN:
ADDRESS:

DEED BOOK/PAGE:
SITE ACREAGE:
ZONING:

SETBACKS:
FRONT:
SIDES:
REAR:

PROPOSED UNITS:

DENSITY SUMMARY:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL

100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400

ATLANTA, GA 30303
KATHERINE MOSLEY

(404) 352—2800

CIVIL DESIGN CONCEPTS, P.A.
168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
WARREN SUGG, P.E.

(828) 252-5388

OWENS SURVEYING

19 FORGA PLAZA LOOP
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
RICHARD M. OWENS JR., P.L.S.
(828) 456—9500

POOLE & POOLE ARCHITECTURE, LLC
3736 WINTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 102

MIDLOTHIAN, VA 23113
DAVE KELLEY, A.LA.

(804) 225-0215

8616—40—3231

366 RUSS AVENUE

816 /1751

8.80 ACRES

RA—RC — REGIONAL CENTER

10’
10°
61

210 MULTI-FAMILY UNITS

PROPOSED: 24 UNITS/ACRE
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMMERCIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTURBED AREA: 713 AC
PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VEHICULAR:
MINIMUM
BUILDING 1000: 93 UNITS 140

BUILDING 2000: 1

7 UNITS 176

SPACES REQUIRED:
SPACES PROVIDED:

BICYCLE PARKING:
BUILDING DATA:
BUILDING
BUILDING 1000
BUILDING 2000
IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:

PRE—DEVELOPMENT
POST-DEVELOPMENT

OPEN SPACE:

REQUIRED: 7,667 SF (2% O

316
320 (8 HC SPACES)
(3 PUBLIC SPACES)
1.53 PER UNIT

REQUIRED: 16 PROVIDED: 16

DESCRIPTION HEIGHT GFA
4 STORY APARTMENT 60'-6" 111,056 SF
4 STORY APARTMENT 60'—6" 158,572 SF
IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS

6.02 ACRES (68%) 2.78 ACRES (32%)
419 ACRES (48%) 4.61 ACRES (52%)

F SITE) PROVIDED: 13,655 SF

50% REDUCTION = 3,834 SF
(DUE TO ADJACENT CIVIL SPACE)

PLANTING SUMMARY:

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT:
1 CANOPY TREE EVERY 40 LF OF PARKING: 72 TREES

1 CANOPY TREE PER 12 PARKING SPACES:

TOTAL CANOPY TREES

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN:

TREES PROVIDED:

27 TREES

REQUIRED: 99 TREES

24 (83 CREDITS)

3 EVERGREEN TREES
49 CANOPY TREES

TREE PRESERVATION

4192 PINE 13" 3
4195 PINE 13" 3
4196 PINE 9” 2
4197 PINE 19" 4
4199 PINE 20" 4
4200 PINE 16" 3
4201 PINE 16" 3
4203 PINE 14" 3
4204 PINE 16" 3
4205 PINE 21" 4
4207 PINE 19" 4
4208 PINE 17" 3
4210 PINE 23" 4
4211 PINE 16" 3
4212 PINE 13" 3
4213 PINE 20" 4
4215 PINE 25” 5
4216 PINE 23" 4
4218 PINE 13" 3
4219 PINE 13" 3
4220 PINE 19" 4
4221 PINE 17" 3
4223 PINE 19" 4
4224 PINE 20" 4
TOTAL TREE CREDITS: 83

AN

Know what's below. p—

Call before you dig.

NORTH

LANDSCAPE PLAN

50 0 25

GRAPHIC SCALE

50 100

200

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 50 ft.

FAX (828) 252-5365

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

o
w
E
=]
()
1
-
w
L
o
=
[72]
=
2
z
2
=
(3}
0

£
3

< £
oo

o 9
5
cq
=28 1
200 £
0N =

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

g
‘7'
(8]
&
L
(7]
=z
[IT]
o
-l
(/2]
-l
w
m
O
Z

%)
>—

% m

4

<

=

=

=

m =

D (@}

7 =

Z &

< [h's

o @

o L

x [m)

[

o

%)

<C

=

o

&

N =

3 5

~

©

o

_ o
=

MOUNTAIN CREEK

LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL — TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

DRAWN BY:
CDC PROJECT NO.:

SHEET

L101

AMP
21936




Tribridge Residential

- o SR i e .“."(”J P T
Asphalf Shingles : . o _ e i ( e
§ g i o R i AR .g‘.j % 3 B (rs { i %&' g},v
0 L o
Fibercement Trim i %‘ . {%
U g oy
. '*g' {{ ¢ i 3,9’
Fibercement L _ : el : _ j L 5< T Egg
Board and Batten : : Lo EES a0 . ffgg o
Fibercement \Q\F':'\' %{ @E(
Lap Siding i\?f,.j‘- % %Q
ity B
Vinyl Windows : QE { %%
it B
i
Stone s S %
i[\é &) B %ﬁ% ¥
At % ‘
| e
i

Right Elevation - Building 1000
Scale: 3/32"=1-0" Elevation

Asphait Shingles

Fibercement Trim

Fibercemenf .........
Board and Batten

Fbercement - 9
Lap Siding -
Vinvt wWindows | |
Fibercement Tim - i

[EREER

e

s
TE

A s g A R el 52 #
oL 2 S e R B R R B Pty E: 3 At

Front Elevation - Building 1000
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0" Elevation
Mountain Creek Plaza August 23, 2017
3736 Winterfield Road, Suite 102 - Midlothian, Virginia 23113 - Phone 804.225.0215 - Internet www.2pa.net 1826.00

© 2019 Poole & Poole Architecture, LLC



Tribridge Residential

=0

e

ingles —

Asphalt Sh

bercement Trim

F
F

bercement
Board and Batten

F

bercement

Lap S

ing

inyl Windows
bercement Trim

\

F

Left Elevation - Building 1000

Elevation

0 3/32"=1-0"

Scale

AT

R

e S

3k =
3 e
o T

e
i

et

pE it

ll| e R et
|

e

i

R

D]

SETTE

" L i e T

bRty

=

P Fr:

e

SR

,

o

SR s e et

SRR,
e
i

e u

T

T e

sis;%})

e
T

R

Asphait Shingles -
Fibercement Trim

Fibercement
Board and Ratten
Fibercement

Lap Siding

Vinyl Windows

Fibercement Trim

Rear Elevation - Building 1000

Elevation

0 3/32"=1-0"

Scale

August 23, 2019

Mountain Creek Plaza

1826.00

23113 - Phone 804.225.0215 - Internet www.2pa.net

irginia

3736 Winterfield Road, Suite 102 - Midlothian, V

© 2019 Poole & Poole Architecture, LLC



Tribridge Residential

11

A e

P pead W o Ce I LU

o

e

i =
S e

« .
e nnale
e ]

. £
-
D L
£ 53
A

o £
B0 0
S 8 &
2 5 0
<« L T

R

o

o

S

ey

..,J?m e = i e

o T i T oy i
R T e e e

o

Board and Batien

Fibercement
Lap Siding

Vinyl Windows

Fibercement Trim

Right Elevation - Building 2000

Elevation

0 3/32"=1-0"

Scale

Sk

Asphalt Shingles
Fibercement Tim

Torew

A

e
PRTReansnaT
SoiEsaa
s ]

Fibercement
Board and Batten
Fibercement

Lap Siding

Vinyl Windows
Metal Canopy

Fibercement

Panel
Storefront

Front Elevation - Building 2000

Elevation

0 3/32"=1-0"

Scale

August 23, 2019

Mountain Creek Plaza

1826.00

23113 - Phone 804.225.0215 - Internet www.2pa.net

irginia

3736 Winterfield Road, Suite 102 - Midlothian, V

© 2019 Poole & Poole Architecture, LLC



Tribridge Residential

ARl

i

=

I

Fd=t

T

e

S
AR
R

S
ST

Sl

R

AR

EheiSe

T = o
=
T A S e e

ety

T
R an L

s

S oA R s e % * R
TEEamane s e et
ey L

e e e i

=

e

AR

CAER

e e e

Asphatt Shingles ~—

Fibercement Trim

Fibercement
Board and Batten

Fibercement
Lap Siding

o
2
o)
Xe,
&
z
>
£
>

Fibercement Trim

ERELE
e

Elevation

10"

Left Elevation - Building 2000

Scale: 3/32"

ey

Asphalt Shingles -

Fibercement Trim

Fibercement

e

Board and Batten

Fibercement
Lap Siding

Vinyl Windows

Fibercement Trim

e R P

Rear Elevation - Building 2000

Elevation

1-0"

Scale: 3/32"

August 23, 2019

Mountain Creek Plaza

1826.00

3736 Winterfield Road, Suite 102 - Midlothian, Virginia 23113 - Phone 804.225.0215 - Internet www.2pa.net

© 2019 Poole & Poole Architecture, LLC



Tribridge Residential

Ri |8
Y ids
1l
1 |
.’
!
R
; %
1 o
2

ety
LET

S e T S S

Perspective - Building 1000

L

T

Bo

LT

ErEEy

Scale:. NTS

Parking Lot Perspective - Building 1000

Perspective

Scale: NTS

Mountain Creek Plaza

3736 Winterfield Road, Suite 102 - Midlothian, Virginia 23113 - Phone 804.225.0215 - Internet www.2pa.net

Perspective

S

i

Fo
s

August 23, 2019

© 2019 Poole & Poole Architecture, LLC

1826.00




Tribridge Residential

e il g
% e 3
R T £
b7
3 q
g f B P
f:¥ H { iou;
i i; e 3
B : e
B (32 B : L i i
7 : i
i ; i
: : i B P
ko % 51 b, )
23 4 3,
- 8 Hik
5 Hhee: o
7 o ¥ i
2 d %,
[ <>
QJ o, iy
3 % | 8 4 5 Q i i
H 2 ] o q ] A ooy, e . E i
: £ 1 2 - - _ e £ TR L B R ?
4 Jisvn : £
] H
B : 34
" 2
B
2
-, :
o s
L
LY ¥,

Amenity Corner - Building 2000
Scale: NTS

Perspective

Mountain Creek Plaza

August 23, 2019

3736 Winterfield Road, Suite 102 - Midlothian, Virginia 23113 - Phone 804.225.0215 - Internet www.2pa.net 1826.00

© 2019 Poole & Poole Architecture, LLC



September 16, 2019

Mountain Creek Plaza

Howell Wil Resi E',_ ertial Medium
Rezidertial

53 Ay enue Regional Certer
e eSSl
Cammerical

esiderntial

W alnut St M eig
: g




Mountain Creek Plaza Zoom

October 1, 2019
0.02 0.04

0

0.0325 0.065




/T~
@ // \ -
/ PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

NORTH

\

\

80
A

FIRE HYDRANT (TYP)

Civil
Design
Concepts, PA

NCBELS #: C-2184

FIRE TRUCK (TYP)

200° RADIUS (TYP)

MOUNTAIN CREEK

FIRE TRUCK ACCESS EXHIBIT
SEPTEMBER 2019




AN
P T &

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen

From: Patrick McDowell, Planning Board Chair

Date: October 15, 2019

Subject: Planning Board Report on CD Amendment Request

Description: Conditional District Request for a Multi-Family development within the
Russ Avenue-Regional Center District.

Address: 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231

The Planning Board held a Special Called Meeting on October 1, 2019, to consider the
Conditional District Application as presented by Civil Design Concepts on behalf of RFLP
Mountain Creek, LLC. The meeting was duly noticed and Chair Patrick McDowell presided.
During the hearing, adjacent property owner Barbara Norris stated her concerns for the
preservation of the line of site and for the fact that greenway and park users do not clean up after
their pets. A copy of the draft minutes is attached for your information.

The Planning Board voted on the following:

1. A motion was made by Planning Board member Anthony Sutton and seconded by Bucky
Dykes that the application is consistent with the Town’s Land Use Plan because it
concentrates commercial with residential development along transportation corridors
allowing for a mix of uses, infill development in the Town of Waynesville as an
alternative to continued outward expansion, provides an attractive range of housing
opportunities and neighborhoods, provides pedestrian access in conjunction with new
development, and implements the Richland Creek Greenway Plan.

The motion passed unanimously, all ayes (8-0).

2. A motion was made by Board Member Anthony Sutton, seconded by Board Member
Robert Herrmann that the zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest
because the project re-uses and improves an existing commercial site promoting the
orderly growth, development and enhanced land values of the Town and introduces high
residential density along a major transportation corridor within a Town Regional Center
District. It also reduces impervious surface within the floodplain, increases the stream
buffer and greenspace along Richland Creek and helps the town with build out of our
greenway system.

The motion passed unanimously, all ayes (8-0).

@ﬁ//// %2/5 2 L)l

Patrick McDowell, Planning Board Chair, 10-15-19 Michelle Baker, Admin Assistant, 10-15-19




Page 1 of 10

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board

Progress with Vision 9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

Chairman Development Services
Patrick McDowell (Chairman) Director
Planning Board Members Elizabeth Teague

Anthony Sutton (Vice-Chairman)
Marty Prevost

Robert Herrmann

Jason Rogers

H.P. Dykes, Jr.
Slr;jir;;z‘s"smth MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
Don McGowan SpECial Called Meeting
Town Hall -9 S Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
10/1/2019

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a special called meeting on October 1, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. in
the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.

A. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Patrick McDowell called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

The following members were present:
Patrick McDowell (Chairman)
Anthony Sutton
Marty Prevost
Robert Herrmann
Ginger Hain
Susan Teas Smith
H.P. Dykes, Jr.

Don McGowan

The following members were absent:
Jason Rogers

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Jesse Fowler, Planner
Chelle Baker, Administrative Assistant
Attorney Ron Sneed

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 2 of 10

B.

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

Chairman Patrick McDowell asked if there were any announcements or changes to the calendar.
There were none.

Adoption of Minutes

A motion was made by Board Member Anthony Sutton, seconded by Board Member
Robert Herrmann, to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2019 board meeting as
presented. The motion passed unanimously (8-0).

A motion was made by Board Member Susan Smith, seconded by Board Member Anthony
Sutton, to approve the minutes of the September 5, 2019 board meeting as presented. The
motion passed unanimously (8-0).

Approval of Order as presented (or as corrected) for Special Use Permit to locate a school within the
Folkmoot Center Hazelwood Urban Residential District (H-UR) at 112 Virginia Avenue, PIN 8605-92-
6127

A motion was made by Board Member Anthony Sutton, seconded by Board Member
Robert Herrmann, to approve the order for the special use permit to locate a school within
the Folkmoot Center Hazelwood Urban Residential District (H-UR) at 112 Virginia Avenue,
PIN 8605-92-6127, as presented. The motion passed unanimously (8-0).

BUSINESS

Public hearing to consider an application for a Conditional District Rezoning and Map
Amendment at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN #8616-40-3231 (legislative proceeding)

Chairman McDowell called on Ms. Elizabeth Teague, Director of Development Services to present
the staff report. Ms. Teague advised the public that there was a sign-up sheet in the back of the
room if anyone wished to comment.

Ms. Teague introduced the project as the Mountain Creek Plaza Apartment Complex located at 366
Russ Avenue, PIN 8616-40-3231. She advised this is the Russ Avenue Regional Center Commercial
District and the applicant is Tribridge Residential with Mr. Patrick Bradshaw and Mr. Warren Suggs,
P.E.s for Civil Design Concepts representing the applicant.

Ms. Teague continued with the staff report and presented the background on the property stating
that the applicant is requesting a conditional district rezoning in order to redevelop the property as
an apartment complex. She advised that if this were approved it would amend the zoning map for
the area identified in the Master plan to Russ Avenue Regional Center Condition District and would
amend the Land Development requirements specifically as they apply to that property and as shown
on the Master Plan. Ms. Teague reviewed the Town of Waynesville’s LDS, Section 15.15.

Ms. Teague further explained that the Plan was reviewed by the Town’s Technical Review committee on
August 14,2019 and revised plans and complete application were submitted August 26, 2019.

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 3 of 10

Ms. Teague submitted fulfillment of the hearing’s notification requirements. She explained that the
Mountain Creek Project is proposing to re-use the 8.8-acre shopping center site as a multi-family
development to create 210 apartments. She advised that Multi-family is a permitted use within the
Russ Avenue Regional Center District and multi-family over 8 units is considered a major site plan. She
also advised that the applicant has provided an environmental survey, a master plan and elevations in
accordance with the major site plan application requirements.

Ms. Teague reviewed zoning compliance and read the purpose and intent statement, Section 2.3.7 C for
the Russ Avenue Regional Center District.

She stated that the project proposes a density of 24 units per acre within the required setbacks (2.4.2).
The building will address an interior driveway of 25" in width that provides access to the development
parking and maintains a through access to West Marshall Street and can accommodate emergency
vehicles (4.3). The building will be four stories in height on all sides with a pitched roof and is compliant
within the RA-RC district. Ms. Teague advised the development meets the Apartment Residential
Building Design Guidelines and reviewed the compliance of LDS Chapter 5).

Ms. Teague advised that the developer is asking that garages be located as shown, which face the
interior parking areas and are recessed from the alley but still face the alley thoroughfare. (5.8.4)

Connectivity and Infrastructure

Ms. Teague stated that the project proposes to re-locate and retain the existing through access using
the existing connections to and from Russ Avenue and West Marshall. She advised that the developer
is asking to redesign this as a 24’ “alley” that is longer than the maximum block length of 500’, at over
1070’ in length, in order to maintain two points of connectivity on either side of the property with
existing town streets (6.4.1). Board Members asked to see how they will be routing the alley and Ms.
Teague showed this on the map. Chairman McDowell asked to verify that it would be below visible road
grade when on Russ Avenue and not visible when on Walnut. Ms. Teague stated this was correct and
explained the design look of the buildings with the alley way.

Ms. Teague informed the Board that the applicant has shown that they will provide a greenway
easement and will work with the Town on alignment in accordance with the NCDOT Russ Avenue
widening project and the Town’s Greenway feasibility study (6.4.2). The Board asked questions about
the greenway design elements regarding the property and adjacent property.

She advised that a transit stop was discussed with the applicant at technical review and staff
recommends consideration for the location of a transit stop that is situated in consultation with
Haywood County Transit be required as a condition of approval (6.4.3).

Ms. Teague advised that 24’ pavement and a 5’ wide sidewalk provided from Russ Avenue along the
entrance in on the development parking area. Pedestrian facilities continue one side the length of the
alleyway proving pedestrian connectivity to the greenway and between West Marshall and Russ Avenue.
The applicant is allowing thru-traffic and exceeding the alley dimensional requirements at the request
of Town staff for the purpose of safety and connectivity (6.6.2).

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 4 of 10

As part of the NCDOT Russ Avenue improvement project, Ms. Teague informed that the existing sidewalk
along Russ Avenue will be replaced. The applicant is asking that any sidewalk design requirement the
Town would impose along Russ Avenue be removed in consideration for the roadway project (6.8).

The applicant has provided peak hour trip generation data for proposed and previous uses per the ITE
trip generation guidelines and it shows a decrease in traffic demand. Ms. Teague advised that the
proposed daily trips for residential multi-family is still below the Town threshold of 3,000 cars per day
and would not require a full Traffic Impact Analysis (6.10).

Ms. Teague reviewed current on-site utilities already present on site and advised that the Town water
and sewer department confirmed that the Town has capacity to serve 210 new units at this location.
She also stated that all major development must place utilities underground and met the Town and Duke
Energy’s standards (6.11).

She advised that the applicant has provided four new hydrants on the site that are in coordination with
the Town’s TRC staff and fire chief.

Civic Space

Ms. Teague reviewed that residential development within the RA-RC District requires 2% civic space.
She advised that the applicant is providing 5,191 sf of passive open green space, 8,464 sf of recreational
open green space that includes an outdoor pool, providing 3.5% civic and open space outside of the
floodplain. She informed the Board that this does not count the 14,000-sf easement of green space they
have provided. She also stated that they are asking for consideration for their proximity to a park. The
applicant is offering to dedicate 3 parking spaces for public access to greenway and stream buffer. The
property is within 40’ of the Town’s recreation Park and playground which is across West Marshall
Street. Ms. Teague advised the Board that staff believes they have exceeded the 2% requirement but
would recommend that an agreement with the Town on future greenway and fishing area easement,
design and maintenance along Richland Creek be required as a condition of approval. (7.2-7.3)

Landscaping and Parking

Ms. Teague stated that the applicant is preserving the existing tree line between its property and WNC
Storage but is removing trees along the connection to West Marshall Street where they are proposing a
retaining wall along the property boundary. Planning Board Member Ginger Hain asked what it would
be retaining. Ms. Teague advised that they would be bringing in fill for the project. The Board discussed
street trees placement with the line of sight and safety issues.

Ms. Teague reviewed the bordering properties and districts and advised the Board that Type A Buffer
yards would be required between the RC and NR/UR districts and the applicant is asking that the LDS
section 8.4.1 requirement be waived in consideration for the project’s location and existing context
(8.4).

Ms. Teague advised that the applicant requests the street tree requirement along Russ be waived in
consideration for NCDOT project design as their property area along Russ is within the NCDOT
Construction easement (8.5).

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 5 of 10

Ms. Teague explained that in re-using the existing site, locations of proposed tree plantings within the
parking lot have been impacted by the presence of existing utilities so that in some cases there are
parking spaces are more than forty away from a shade tree. The applicant has asked to be allowed to
plant the same number of trees that would be required but to be given flexibility in their location as
alternate compliance (8.5).

Ms. Teague stated that addition parking lot screening should be required between the first parking space
and West Marshall Street (8.6.1).

Parking and Driveways

Ms. Teague reviewed the required parking standard of 1.5 parking spaces per multi-family unit. She
advised that for 210 units, 315 parking spaces is required, and that the applicant is providing 321
according to their drawing which would include: 8 ADA, 3 public spaces and 16 bike spaces (9.2).

Ms. Teague advised that as an apartment in the RC District parking adjacent to a right of way should only
be one bay. She explained that due to the site and the way West Marshall Street ends at the entrance
to the WNC Storage and the access to this property, the applicant is requesting this requirement be
waived (9.3).

Ms. Teague stated that the following LDS Chapter 9 requirements (9.4.2) (9.4.4) (9.8) for parking and
driveway meet the Town requirements. She further stated that lighting and signage for the parking
lots, buildings and driveway entrances shall be submitted to Town staff for approval and must comply
with Chapters 10 and 11 of the LDS.

Environmental

Ms. Teague informed the Board that portions of the lot fall within the 100-year floodplain and will
require a floodplain permit and compliance. She stated that the development proposes to remove
impervious surface out of the floodway and to bring in fill to elevate structures and parking lots one foot
above base flood elevation. (12.3) Ms. Teague advised that the net loss calculations of impervious
surface out of the floodway would exempt them from the stormwater management ordinance. She
stated that they have submitted a stormwater management and drainage plan to manage roof and
parking lot runoff that includes a swale along the railroad and Russ Avenue sides of the property as well
as underground stormwater control measures at the low side of the property where it abuts the
greenway and buffer area along Richland Creek. She informed that this provides stormwater control
measures where currently there are none and reduces the overall impervious surface improving the
existing conditions (12.5).

Consistency with the 2020 Land Development Plan

Staff feels this Conditional District request is consistent with the Town of Waynesville’s 2020 Land
Development Plan in that the proposed development. Ms. Teague stated that staff believes the project
is reasonable and in the public interest following with the Town of Waynesville’s Comprehensive Plan.
She asked the Board if they had any questions.

Board Member Robert Herrmann asked Ms. Teague about the Town’s recommendation for civic space
and an agreement on future greenway and fishing area easement, design and maintenance along

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 6 of 10

Richland Creek being required for a condition of approval, wanting to know if there was an estimated
cost on that section of Greenway space. Board Members discussed this section of greenspace including
design, maintenance, and cost. Board Member Ginger Hain asked about this condition and Ms. Teague
advised they had already met this condition by agreeing to give the town the greenway easement.
Discussion continued about whether the design, construction and maintenance of the space should be
included or not in the requirement. Ms. Teague informed the Board there was a small grant from
Haywood waterways to do a wetlands restoration on the edge of their parking lot that originated from
the property owners’, ie. the Linsky family, work with Haywood Waterways for stormwater management
in the area and their interest in protecting the river buffer area and making it suitable for public use.

Chairman McDowell asked if there were any other questions for Ms. Teague. There were none. He
called upon the Applicant to present.

Patrick Bradshaw
Civil Design Concepts

Mr. Patrick Bradshaw introduced himself, Mr. Warren Sugg both with Civil Design Concepts and Mr.
Jacob Linsky with RFLP Mountain Creek LLC. He thanked the Board for the opportunity to present.

Mr. Bradshaw informed that there were 210 units multi-family units that included 1,2 and 3 bedrooms.
There would be two 4-story buildings. He described Building 1000 as an “L” shaped building that
would consist of 93 living units and Building 2000 as a “horse-shoe” building consisting of 117 units, a
clubhouse and a leasing space. He described a deck and pool, patio area, clubroom, coffee-bar,
fitness center, wi-fi, dog-spa, firepit, and grill area. Mr. Bradshaw also stated there would be 320
parking spaces that exceeds the spaces required by ordinance. Three of these parking spaces would
be for access to Richland Creek and for the future Greenway. Mr. Bradshaw also stated that he
believed this was a great redevelopment for Waynesville. He advised that he grew up in Waynesville
and Russ Avenue has primarily served as a commerce corridor, and this project would be a great
combination of current commercial with residential use. He spoke about a recent study of retail store
closings and the opportunity presented of this proposal/redevelopment of BI-LO’s closing. Mr.
Bradshaw stated that this project is in line and consistent with the goals of the 2020 Land
Development Plan. He also further reviewed the following project goals which he felt were met:

e High intensity Land use situated on almost 2 less acres of built-upon area that the existing BI-

LO site occupies

e Storm water best management practices that are currently non-existent on the site

e Supports density- no cap

e Proximity to Downtown/ walkability

e Area comfortable for other modes of transportation (Pedestrians, bikes, mass-transit)

e Sidewalks throughout the development

e Dedication of land along Richland Creek for future Greenway to be constructed by the Town

Mr. Bradshaw stated that the developer is open to a signed transit stop. He advised that the
developer is willing to provide the cut-through access from Russ Avenue to West Marshall Street.
e In-town location by the Town’s park and recreation facilities.
e Encouragement of mixture between residential and commercial uses

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 7 of 10
Mr. Bradshaw asked the Board if they had any questions or comments.

Board Member Marty Prevost asked how the public would access the Greenway space. Mr. Bradshaw
advised there were trailheads by the parking lot at the Town’s picnic area, sidewalks from Russ Avenue
or there would also be three public parking spaces allotted for this as well.

Discussion took place on the design aspect of the 6 ft fill, retaining wall, and site design. There was much
discussion between the Board and the applicant about the street tree requirements and that the site
plan did not provide street trees between the project property and Russ Avenue. Mr. Bradshaw pointed
out that the construction easement proposed for the NCDOT project on Russ Avenue encroached onto
the subject property and that there is an elevation difference and slope. Floodplain discussion took
place between the Board and applicant. The applicant will be raising parts of the lot to meet the
floodplain ordinance of raising structures to within 1’ above the projected floodplain on the FIRM maps.
They will be removing impervious surface and all structures to the outside of the floodway.

There were no further questions for the applicant.

Chairman McDowell opened the Public Hearing.
Barbara Norris
Waynesville, NC 28786

Ms. Norris introduced herself and stated that she felt she would be the most impacted from the
business standpoint. She informed that she owned WNC Storage and the five buildings on the side of
the RR on West Marshall Street and that she had approximately 200 customers. Ms. Norris advised
that her customers travel through West Marshall Street or through the BI-LO parking lot and that she
had received verbal assurance from the Applicant that they would allow her customers to still have
access on the public strip through their property which she stated was critical for her because without
the Applicant granting this access her customers would be stuck on a cul-de-sac and it would be a real
problem for her. Ms. Norris told the Board that her concerns were the access to the property for her
customers and the safety of her customers. She spoke of the driving in and out of the area and how
she felt drivers had to be careful at the intersection. She advised that she understood about the
Applicant cutting the trees. She stated that 210 units equaling 500 people being excited about going
to the recreation park and if those drivers weren’t keeping a good lookout while driving then she
would be concerned for their safety along with the working Railroad that comes through 3-4 times per
day that has an up and down signal.

Ms. Norris also stated that she had concerns with the 210 units having the possibility of 25% having
pets, and one of the pet-friendly amenities being a dog-spa and not an on-site dog-park. She stated
that this concern; therefore, was the possibility of an exasperation of her already current problem, of
pet waste. She explained that there was only one receptacle and no place to put the waste bags and
currently she was experiencing problems with it being left on her vehicle. She stated calculations of
dogs that she felt would be accessing the properties and felt the applicant should have to provide
receptacles and maintain pet waste pick-ups. Ms. Norris also stated that the property at the top of the
Greenway she did not feel was twenty feet of easement and she described where she felt the property
line was centered. She then advised the Board that she did not see how she could allow an easement
across her property if her concerns were not being met and she was excusing herself from the
conversation. She asked the Board if they had any questions and invited them to come down and look

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 8 of 10

at the property. She stated that the Applicant had it staked and she had it re-surveyed but felt they
had it close but would be willing to show the Board what she was talking about.

Chairman McDowell asked if there were any questions for Ms. Norris. The Board thanked Ms. Norris
and discussed the NCDOT project timeline. Ms. Norris informed that she did have 4 commercial
tenants with tractor-trailers that will leave because they will not be able to make the turn from Walnut
Street on West Marshall Street.

The Board asked the Applicant if he would like to address this.

Mr. Bradshaw stated that the Applicant had addressed many concerns and tried to take each concern
singularly. The most recent concern of pets and pet waste had been new as of 11 am this date. He
had not a chance yet to advise Ms. Norris that the developer being pet-friendly had informed that they
were willing to place a bag pull stations and pet waste receptacles as many as possible and even
circulate them onto Ms. Norris’ property if she wished. Mr. Bradshaw stated that this was not a
distance-landlord relationship so what does not get picked up by residents in the development, the
development itself would pick up. Mr. Bradshaw informed the Board that he felt the developer was
working in good faith with Ms. Norris and her counsel, and they mutually need things from each and
has been an ongoing conversation.

Planning Board Member Susan Smith asked if there would be on-site management, so that if an adjacent
land owner had an issue developing, in the spirit of the community, it would be addressed. Mr.
Bradshaw advised yes, and it would be addressed in real-time.

Chairman McDowell asked for any other public comment.

Martha Shepler
Not in Waynesville, NC

Ms. Shepler stated that she does not live in Waynesville but that she was very curious about this
development as an opportunity for her to move into town. She advised that she had not heard anyone
address the Russ Avenue noise or the Railroad for the apartment dwelling or said anything about what
kind of people will be living there or what their preferences would be. She stated that she believed
there would not be enough parking and she spoke about her neighbor who had 6 cars. She informed
that her main concern was that there was no room from Russ Avenue to the building for noise
abatement. She stated that she would not rent that spot.

Chairman McDowell asked if there was any other public comment and there was none.

Planning Board and Ms. Teague had discussion while referring to aerial maps over the West Marshall
right-of-way town street and how much of the street was town maintained and its current state.

Chairman McDowell asked if there were any additional questions for the applicant or Ms. Teague and
there were none.

The Planning Board moved into their own discussion. Planning Board Member McGowan advised that
he felt this was a great project for the town. He stated that it intensifies growth where they wanted it
to be and housing was needed. Chairman McDowell advised that the project was going to be at market

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 9 of 10

value. Board Member Herrmann asked if there was an estimate of rental costs or apartment sizes.
Applicant Mr. Bradshaw stated that they had 140- 1 bedrooms, 58- 2 bedrooms and 12- 3 bedrooms.
Mr. Bradshaw also advised that the applicant felt the Town’s parking ordinance from a design
perspective was a good number of parking spaces.

Citizen stood and asked for a question. Chairman McDowell advised that the public comment had been
closed, but they would allow.

Unknown Citizen

Unknown Citizen stood and stated that they owned a rental property for years behind the Burger King
and they never had problems with renting even with the traffic. They were wondering if this project
would have an effect or cause problems now with their rental with so much traffic coming in.

Chairman McDowell advised that he did not think so with the previous commercial properties that
were in there before, BI-LOs, Los-Amigos, and Kim’s Pharmacy traffic volume would have been much
higher then the expected residential traffic. He stated he did not feel like this traffic would be an
increase and additionally with the Russ Avenue upgrades to help handle traffic flow better.

Planning Board Member McGowan spoke of the Greenway and asked about the benefit this would
have for the Applicant.

The Applicant was asked to address the Greenway. Mr. Bradshaw advised that the applicant felt this
was an ample accommodation to provide real space by pulling development out of the floodway by
proving to the town what would be a very critical piece to the Greenway connection and felt they were
a participating partner in this. He advised that associated with designing this piece of Greenway
would be three different regulations:

1. Streambank setback imposed by the Town of 30 foot off the edge of the water
2. Trout buffer enforced by the State of NC that’s 25 feet off the top of the creekbank
3. Floodway which is a FEMA enforced policy

Mr. Bradshaw continued that all compiled it was the Town’s idea to develop the Greenway at that
location and the developer wanted to pay homage to that but didn’t feel like it was their responsibility
to perfect that. He also stated that a town would have a better chance of navigating those regulations
as opposed to a private developer.

Chairman McDowell agreed with Mr. Bradshaw that it has been the Town’s project. He stated that
they as a Board had not asked previously for an Applicant to pay for it because there’s no regulation to
say an Applicant must give us the land. Attorney Ron Sneed advised that Chairman McDowell was
correct, and this was not something the Town can mandate. Ms. Teague informed the Board that the
spirit of Waynesville’s greenway planning has been to add value to adjacent properties and not to
force a particular route. The greenway plan seeks to provide alternate routes and cooperation.

Planning Board Member Ginger Hain asked Mr. Bradshaw about the railroad noise. Mr. Bradshaw
advised that there would be sound insulation design on all sides. Planning Board Member Marty Prevost
asked if all the 1 bedrooms would be in a particular location and Mr. Bradshaw advised they would be
blended throughout.

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



Page 10 of 10

Board Member Ginger Hain advised that she felt this was a very important project for the town and met
many of the criteria. She told Ms. Teague that this was a very thorough presentation. Chairman
McDowell stated that he felt this was the best example of infill they have had in a long time. Board
Member Hain agreed.

A motion was made by Board Member Anthony Sutton, seconded by Board Member Bucky
Dykes, that the zoning amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s Land Use
Plan because it concentrates commercial with residential development along transportation
corridors allowing for a mix of uses, infill development in the Town of Waynesville as an
alternative to continued outward expansion, provides an attractive range of housing
opportunities and neighborhoods, provides pedestrian access in conjunction with new
development, and implements the Richland Creek Greenway Plan. The motion passed
unanimously, all ayes (8-0).

A motion was made by Board Member Anthony Sutton, seconded by Board Member
Robert Herrmann that the zoning amendment is reasonable and in the public interest
because the project re-uses and improves an existing commercial site promoting the
orderly growth, development and enhanced land values of the Town and introduces high
residential density along a major transportation corridor within a Town Regional Center
District. It also reduces impervious surface within the floodplain, increases the stream
buffer and greenspace along Richland Creek and helps the town with build out of our
greenway system. The motion passed unanimously, all ayes (8-0).

Ms. Teague confirmed with the Board that the approving of the zoning amendment was the
approving of the variances the applicant had asked for and the site plan would regulate that
particular site. The Planning Board agreed.

2. Continuation of Board Discussion on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update Draft, Chapter 5

The Planning Board agreed to discuss Chapter 5 in two separate sections. They would discuss the
first section at the next Planning Board Meeting.

D. ADJOURN

With no further business, a motion was made by Don McGowan, seconded by Ginger Hain to
adjourn the meeting at 7:53 p.m. The motion passed unanimously, all ayes (8-0).

Chelle Baker, Administrative Assistant Patrick McDowell, Chairman

Planning Board Minutes
October 1, 2019



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
£ w&:ﬁ%ﬁdﬁ"l’s PO Box 100
e 9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 « Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.goy

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby made on __August 26 ,2019  tothe Town of Waynesville for

the following map amendment:

Property owner of record:  RFLP Mountain Creek LLC

Address/location of property: 366 Russ Avenue
Parcel identification number(s): 8616-40-3231

Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description): Book 816 Page 1751

The property contains 8.80  acres.

Current district:  Russ Avenue - Regional Center (RA-RC)

Requested district: Russ Avenue - Regional Center (RA-RC) Conditional District

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional
sheets if necessary):
Please see included Mountain Creek Conditional District request letter.

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): ~_ Katherine Mosley

Mailing Address: 100 Peachtree Street NW, Suite 1400, Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone(s): (404) 352-2800

Email: katherinem@Tribridgeres.com

Signature of Property Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application:

o< Manoaer (S00)

Note: N¥ap Apiendment Requests reqﬁﬁ% a fM on the size and number of lots being
requested for amendment. The request will be scheduled for the next agenda opening for the
Waynesville Planning Board. Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Development
Services Department, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786.




Instrument# 2012000403 Book 816 Page 1751

PENDING REVIEW FOR TAX LISTING

[MHRATH A0

2012000403
- ‘ . ' 9\ &Q HAYWOOD CO, NC FEE $26.00
DATE, , ") BY., STATE OF NC REAL ESTATE EXTX
. $6750.00
01-17-2012 03:39:13 PM

SHERRI C. ROGERS
REGISTER OF DEEDS

BY: DEB SCHAEFER
DEPUTY

HAYWOOD COUNTY TAX CERTIFICATION : BK: RB 816
PG: 1751-1755
There are no delmquent taxes due that /jre a lien

anaint parcel number(a)%’ f}~ 9\3 )

!4 ,Francis. Haywood Coun ollector

David
Date: 1/ ( 2 By:

Excise Tax: §6,750.00

Tax Lot No. ; Parcel Identifier No.: 8616403231

Verified by Countyonthe _ day of , 20
By:

Mail after recording to: Grantee

This instrument was prepared by: Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, 128 South Tryon Street, Suite 1800

Charlotte, NC 28202, Real Estate Dept. (ML) on behalf of Grantee

Brief Description for the index 8.8 acres +/- Russ Avenue, Mountain Creek Plaza

NORTH CAROLINA SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
THIS DEED made this 13" day of January, 2012, by and between

GRANTOR GRANTEE
IMMORE_NI;)ITA VASTGOE_D MAATSCHAP I, L.P. RFLP MOUNTAIN CREEK, LLC
a Georygia limited parinership a North Carolina limited liability company
4506 Chattahoochee Way 503 West Platt Street
Marietta, GA 30067 Tampa, FL 33606

Enter in appropriate block for each party: name, address, and, if appropriate, character of entity, e.g., corporation or partnership.

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns, and
shall include singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as required by context.

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the Grantee in fee simple, all that
certain lot or parcel of land situated in the County of Haywood, State of North Carolina and more particularly described as
follows:

All or a portion of the property herein conveyed does not include the primary residence of a Grantor.

#378670 S66617-135344 mvd



Instrument# 2012000403 Book 816 Page 1752

The Property hereinabove described was acquired by Grantor by instrument recorded in Book 477, Page 27.

A map showing the above described property is recorded in Plat Book , Page

All or a portion of the property herein conveyed [] includes or [X] does not include the primary residence of a Grantor.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thereto belonging to the
Grantee in fee simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor has done nothing to impair such title as Grantor received, and
Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all persons claiming by, under or through Grantor,
except for the exceptions hereinafter stated,

Title to the property hereinabove described is subject to the following exceptions:

See Exhibit “B” Attached Hereto and Incorporated Herein by Reference.

Grantor and its DBA name, IMMORENDITA VASTGOED MAATSCHAP Ii, Limited Partnership, assigned by the North
Carolina Secrefary of Stafe, refer to one and the same entity.

SIGNATURE/NOTARY PAGE FOLLOWS

#378670 S66617-135344 mvd



Instrument# 2012000403 Book 816 Page 1753

SIGNATURE/NOTARY PAGE TO
North Carolina Special Warranty Deed
Immorendita Vastgoed Maatschap II, L.P. (Grantor)
RFLP Mountain Creek, LLC (Grantee)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor by its duly authorized Member/Manager and/or officer has hereunto set his hand and
seal the day and year first above written.

Immorendita Vastgoed Maatschap II, L.P.,
a Georgia limited partnership

Leko Investment Ma ment, Inc.,
a Georgia corporatj

Its Sole General

__—®EA)

By:
Hans Kempers, Vice President

SEAL-STAMP use  STATEOF C‘) eorala,
oNLY  COUNTY OF Fuldon

I, Notary Public of the County of Forsy +Hn and State of
an!ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬂ_aa éEQ ES (o , certify that Hans. Kempers persorfally appeared before me this day
t® b, Jp,-.,@nd acknowladged the voluntary and due execution of the foregoing document for the purpose

o vy i0p
ﬁsg&\-ﬁéﬁf%_@;’stated therein and in the capacity indicated.
2 ) 7 (% A

RS S
f-‘a

I é day of January, 2012.

O duco [ QPoukog

Notary Public

Audra |\ Parker

Printed Name of Notary Public

My commission expires:

The foregoing Certificate(s) of
is certified to be correct. This instrument and this certificate are duly registered at the date and time and in the Book
and Page shown on the first page hereof.

REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR HAYWOOD COUNTY

By Deputy/Assistant-Register of Deeds.

#373613v2 mvd
§566617-135344



Instrument# 2012000403 Book 816 Page 1754

Exhibit “A”

Legal Description

Said Property also being described as:

BEGINNING on a point in the center of Southern Railway railroad track and in west margin of
the 20- foot asphalt of Marshall Street (said beginning being east most comer of property
conveyed to Ready Mix Concrete Company of Waynesville, Inc. by W.I. Dooley et ux. by deed
dated August 31, 1956, recorded in Deed Book 170 at Page 236), and running thence with
center of said track, South 52 deg. West, 820 feet to a spike in center of said track and in
northeast right of way line for Russ Avenue; thence with highway right of way line for Russ
Avenue, four (4) calls as follows: North 51 deg. West, 141.18 feet to an iron pin; North 10 deg.
56 min. 59 sec. West, 87.36 feet to an iron pin; North 41 deg. 51 min. 39 sec. West, 306.56 feet
to an iron pin; and North 37 deg. 07 min. 39 sec. West, 148.99 feet to a point in center of
Richland Creek; thence down and with center of Richland Creek, eight (8) calls as follows: North
53 deg. 16 min. 54 sec. East, 32.47 feet; North 80 deg. 17 min. 56 sec. East, 102.64 feet: North
84 deg. 00 min. 29 sec. East 129.99 feet; North 73 deg. 45 min. 06 sec. East, 121.68 feet: North
57 deg. 22 min. 46 sec. East, 111.21 feet; North 64 deg. 19 min. 32 sec. East, 82.51 feet: North
84 deg. 21 min. 19 sec. East, 204.87 feet; and North 75 deg. 07 min. 38 sec. East 102.26 feet to
a point in center of said creek; thence South 42 deg. 30 min East, 26.62 feet to an iron pin on
bank of Richland Creek; thence with bank of creek and Gertrude Smathers line (Deed Book 440
at Page 2436), South 72 deg. 02 min. 36 sec. West, 123.75 feet fo an iron pin; thence
continuing with Smathers line, two (2) calls as follows: South 38 deg. East, 230 feet to an iron:
and North 51 deg. 55 min. 40 sec. East, 131.01 feet to a spike in west margin of Marshall
Street; thence with said margin of said street, South 42 deg. 30 min. East, 115.38 feet to the
BEGINNING, as per plat and survey of J. Randy Herron, RLS, dated March 13, 1996, Drawing
No. 1688-300-A, entitled "Ahold Real Estate Company". Reference is also made to survey by J.
Randy Herron, RLS, prepared February 21, 2005, for Chicago Title Insurance Company,
Drawing Number 1688-300-A. Said survey indicates the Property contains 8.786 acres total or
386,718.2 square feet total.

TOGETHER WITH AND INCLUDING all right, title, and interest of the Grantor in and to all
property lying between the west line of the property herein conveyed (east right of way line for
Russ Avenue) and the centerline of said Russ Avenue.

All references to recorded documents are to documents recorded in the Haywood County Public
Registry. All references to adjoining property owners are to such owners now or formerly.

Tax Reference: 8616403231

#373613v2 mvd
S66617-135344



Instrument# 2012000403 Book 816 Page 1755

Exhibit “B”

Permitted Exceptions

1 Ad Valorem taxes for tax year 2012, not yet due and payable.

2. Restrictive Covenants contained in Deed filed in Book 156, Page 467, Haywood County,
North Carolina Registry;

3. Easements to Carolina Power and Light Company recorded in Book 144, Page 238,
aforesaid Registry;

4 Easements to Southern Bell Telephone & Telegraph Company recorded in Book 139,
Page 564, aforesaid Registry; and

5. Easements to State Highway Commission recorded in Book 215, Page 417, aforesaid
Registry; Book 216, Page 624, aforesaid Registry; Book 220, Page 198, aforesaid
Registry; and Book 220, Page 296, aforesaid Registry.

6. Rights of way of Southern Railway as referenced in the insured legal description.

7. Claims to land created or lost by accretion, reliction or avulsion resuiting from movement
of the creek forming part of the boundary of the insured land.

8. Survey by Richard M. Owens, Jr., Owens Surveying, dated December 8, 2011
(PRELIMINARY) reveals the following matters: a) power transformer, power poles and
aerial power lines; b) aerial phone lines; c) water line and water valves; d) eight (8) inch
wide sewer line and sanitary sewer manholes; €) RCP’s of various widths; f) catch
basins; g) concrete loading dock and trash compactor extend onto railroad right of way;
and h) rip-rap swale.

9. Riparian rights of others in and to Richland Creek crossing the property.

#373613v2 mvd
S66617-135344



WAYNESVILLE

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

From: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director

Date:

Subject: Text/Map Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description:

Address: Town of Waynesville Planning Department (“Development Services
Department)

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

The zoning amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use
plan because: The project proposed a Conditional District on the existing Russ Avenue Regional Center District
(RA-RC). The RA-RC District requests high intensity land uses that address the needs of the Waynesville community
and surrounding area. New residential is a much needed use within Waynesville and this project is appropriately

located to existing services, downtown, retail, restaurant. and other development to support the application.
The zoning amendment and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

The zoning amendment is rejected beecause it is inconsistent with the Town’s comprehensive
land plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

In addition to approving this zoning amendment, this approval is also deemed an amendment to
the Town’s comprehensive land use plan. The change in conditions taken into account in
amending the zoning ordinance to meet the development needs of the community and why this
action is reasonable and in the public interest, are as follows: Waynesville has a shortage of new
residential development, especially within previously developed areas. The proposed project is a reuse of an existing

site and infill project that is within a section of town that is in need of revitalization.

The motion passed . (unanimously or vote results here)

Patrick McDowell, Planning Board Chair, Date Michelle Baker, Deputy Clerk, Date



To: Elizabeth Teague — Development Services Director
CC:  Katherine Mosley — Tribridge Residential

From: Patrick Bradshaw, PE

Date:  August 26, 2019

Re: Mountain Creek Conditional District Request

Per Section 2.7 and Section 15.15 of the Town of Waynesville Land Development
Standards and in accordance with the enclosed Master Plan drawing, Tribridge
Residential as the Developer respectfully requests the following items be incorporated as
part of the Conditional District for Haywood County PIN # 8616-40-3231, located within
the Town of Waynesville, Russ Avenue — Regional Center (RA-RC)

Chapter 2, 3.7 (C)

The Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC) is a gateway for the community and
often defines the first image a visitor has of the town. This district shall be a setting for
high intensity land uses addressing the needs of the Waynesville community and
surrounding areas. The Russ Avenue Town Center is envisioned as supporting dense
development options due to the ample infrastructure in place and the proximity to
downtown and the other municipalities in the county. The past emphasis in the Russ
Avenue area on automobile traffic only shall be reduced by changing the nature of the
district to make the area comfortable for other modes of transit including pedestrian,
bicycle and mass transportation options. Central to this transformation is the redesign of
Russ Avenue — turning the existing middle lane into a tree-lined landscaped median.
The standards for future development along this corridor will also be important to this
transformation, incorporating principles designed to manage access along Russ Avenue.
The development of an accessway connecting the rear portions of lots fronting on Russ
Avenue will further reduce traffic congestion along the Russ Avenue corridor. Building
development in the area is designed to create a comfortable streetscape and public realm
by bringing buildings closer to the street, providing sidewalks and street trees and
providing access between development and public areas. The mixture of residential and
commercial uses is encouraged. Development sensitive to the appearance of the corridor
is essential within this district. The highway bridge forms a gateway into the area (and the
town) and any future designs should be sensitive to this fact.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455



Chapter 5, 5.8 — House/Townhouse/Apartment Residential Building Design Guidelines -
The proposed elevation are based on a 'Mountain Craftsman' style. Features include pitch
roofs (6/12 to 12/12) with a minimum overhang of 12 inches, expressed building entries
at the ground level with covered porches, and appropriate building details (gables.
columns/posts, building plane differentiation. substantial window/door trim,

balconies). The choice of material for the elevations is cementitious siding in both lap
and board and batten design to break up the texture of the elevations and asphalt shingles
for roof areas that will be seen. Those area not seen from the street will be TPO flat room
for HVAC equipment that will be screened through the use of walls. Apart part of the
building programming we have tucked parking at the first floor on the defined 'rear' of the
building.

Chapter 6. 6.6 — Town Street Classification and Design — Allow the developer to provide
an alley with a 24-foot right of way through the site that exceeds the maximum length of
400 ft and provides access between Russ Avenue and West Marshall Street. Also
parking access off said alley is requested as shown on Master Plan.

Chapter 6, 6.8 — Pedestrian Facilities — Due to the anticipated NCDOT roadway
improvements, request removal of the requirement to provide public sidewalk along
property’s Russ Avenue frontage.

Chapter 7 — Civic Space — Developer requests that proposed civic/open space not to be
dedicated to a 3" Party. The developer proposes to offer a 20° easement to accommodate
the proposed greenway trail along Richland Creek to be permitted and constructed by the
Town of Waynesville. In addition, the developer proposes to provide 3 public parking
spaces in the northeast section of the site.

Chapter 8, 8.4.1 — Buffer Yards — Developer requests the required Type A Buffer Yard
adjacent to this adjacent WS-NR zoning district be eliminated based on the separation of
the districts by the existing railroad as well as the differences in topography.

Chapter 8, 8.5 — Street Tree Plantings — Due to the anticipated NCDOT roadway
improvements, request removal of the requirement to provide a planter strip with street
trees along property’s Russ Avenue frontage.

Chap 8, 8.6 — Parking Lot Landscaping — Allow the developer flexibility to provide the
same number of plantings, but remove the specificity of location with relationship to
parking spaces due to spatial conflict with existing and proposed utilities

Chapter 8, 8.6.1 — Parking Lot Screening — Remove the requirement to provide a semi-
opaque screen from the parking lot to the adjacent parcel (PIN # 8616-40-7478) due to
the need of a retaining wall because of the grade variance between the properties. The
requirement 1s to be replaced by preservation of the exiting trees on the adjacent parcel
(PIN # 8616-40-7478).

Chapter 9, 9.3 — Permitted Parking Locations — The developer requests the removal of the
requirement.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455



Chapter 12, 12.5 — Stormwater Management — Based on section 12.5.2 (C) the proposed
project would not be subject to the stormwater management guidelines based on a
reduction of built upon area, but will be providing several best management practices
including the removal of all existing impervious surfaces currently located within the
regulatory floodway along with the combination of stormwater detention/treatment and
grass swales to promote discontinuous imperviousness.

We appreciate your consideration of this matter and look forward to discussing the same
at the Planning Board meeting on September 16, 2019. If you have any questions in the
meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455



Project Name: Mountain Creek
Project Location: Waynesville, NC
CDC Project No. 21936

Date: August 26, 2019

Project Narrative

The proposed Mountain Creek project is located at 366 Russ Avenue, Waynesville, North Carolina
on property zoned Russ Avenue-Regional Center (RA-RC). The project provides site and
community improvement by replacing the existing vacant commercial building and parking lot
with a multi-family residential development. The subject parcel is 8.80 acres sitting between Russ
Avenue and West Marshall Street. As a gateway for the community the RA-RC District
encourages dense development of residential and commercial uses. By providing infill through
the reuse of an existing site the proposed multi-family residential project provides a high intensity
use that addresses the needs of Waynesville and the surrounding area.

Outlined below are specifics items in which the proposed Mountain Creek multi-family residential
development fulfills the intentions of the RA-RC District and provides a benefit to the community.

e Waynesville currently has a shortage of residential development, specifically within
previously developed areas. Proposing improvement of the existing site by removing the
vacant commercial building and parking and replacing with a residential development
would provide a high intensity use that addresses the needs of the community.

e The proposed project is located within walking distance to existing services, retail,
restaurant, and recreational amenities. Within 0.5 miles and less from the site is the Russ
Avenue commercial strip, Downtown, the Frog Level Neighborhood, and Waynesville
Recreation Park.

e Located on the site’s north border is Richland Creek, an amenity that can serve the site’s
residents as well as the community. The developer has proposed to offer a 20’ easement
to accommodate Waynesville’s proposed greenway trail, and will be demolished existing
infrastructure to clear the way for future construction.

e Currently there is no formal storm management or conveyance onsite. The proposed
project will reduce the existing built upon area by over 1.5 acres, including the removal
of all areas within the floodway. In addition, several best management practices for
stormwater management are proposed, including the combination of stormwater
detention/treatment, conveyance, and grass swales.

e A connection for pedestrians and vehicles is proposed through the site to connect Russ
Avenue and West Marshall street, to provide connectivity for the neighborhood. Along
this route, an existing Town of Waynesville water main will be relocated and upgraded.

e Additional landscape plantings and open space areas will be provided onsite, improving
upon the existing conditions of acres of uninterrupted asphalt parking.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455



ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY

FOR

MOUNTAIN CREEK

OWNER /DEVELOPER:

TRIBRIDGE RESIDENTIAL
100 PEACHTREE STREET NW, SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30303

PREPARED BY:

168 Patton Ave. 52 Walnut Street — Suite 9
Asheville, NC 28801 Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-252-5388 Phone: 828-452-4410

Fax: 828-252-5365 Fax: 828-456-5455

www.civildesignconcepts.com
NCBELS LICENSE #: C-2184

CDC Job No. 21936
August 26, 2019




Project Name: Mountain Creek
Project Location: Waynesville, NC
CDC Project No. 21936

Date: August 26, 2019

The proposed Mountain Creek Apartments is located at 366 Russ Avenue, Waynesville,
Haywood County, North Carolina. The parcel PIN is 8616-40-3231 and is approximately 8.80
acres, as shown by Haywood County GIS.

The project site is zoned Russ Avenue-Regional Center (RA-RC) and currently consists of a
vacant commercial building and parking lot. The site has mature canopy cover along the
property’s north, east, and south borders. The proposed site improvements would include 210
multi-family residential units with associated site improvements. The main entrance will
connect to Russ Avenue, an existing NCDOT roadway and a secondary entrance with connect to
Marshall Road.

The north border of the site follows Richland Creek. The majority of the site lies in Floodway
Zone AE per the FEMA 100-year flood hazard maps. The project area can be found from the
FEMA FIRM 3700861600J dated April 3. 2012.

On site storm water currently flows north to Richland Creek with no formal management or
treatment measures in place. In addition to reducing the built upon area by almost two acres, the
proposed project also includes the addition of several best management practices including the
removal of all existing impervious surfaces currently located within the regulatory floodway
along with the combination of stormwater detention/treatment and grass swales to promote
discontinuous imperviousness. The site contains no previously identified endangered species
habitat.

The existing soils on site, per the NRCS Soil Survey data, shows 8.1% of the site consisting of
Dellwood, 75.5% of the site consisting of Udorthent, and 16.4% of the site consisting of Urban
land.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813
168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801 52 Walnut Street Ste. 9, Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365 Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455



*sdew &saLy U0 palliejuod LoneLLI ol augy Joj Ajjiqisucdsa
[efia| ou awnsse Jepnosd asgam ey pue Ajunod poomAey sdew
858U} UO PSUIRILOD LONEWLIO JU| AUE JO LOGEOYLISA 10} Pa)|nsuas
aq pjnoys $89.n0s uonewlo Aewud oignd pauchuawaio e auy)
1ey) paynou figeey a.e 8)is SIU} Jo LI8SM "BIEP pUe spiooal ajgnd
Jaujo pue sjeid ‘spasp pep.ooal Wwalj pajdwod e pue uojapsun
S} Uy punoj Aiedo.d [eal Jo Asojusalil 8y} Wol pasedaid
aJe fay L “sfenins Jou sle a)is siyi uo sdew eyl Jewepsiy

6L0Z ‘9l 1snbny
198} 00Z = youi |
TR

ZL0zZ/9L/10 ‘8)eq o|esg

19911 9jes

:anjep pessassy

:anjep paJajag

:anjep 1@xien

:anjeA Buip|ing

:anjep pue

uoljewloju] anjep ays

a|nsauhepn 4O umol :diysumo]
G8/'8 :abeaioy |ejo)

861 3ing 1eajp
0806¥ ‘Baly pajeay

JAY SSNY 99¢
asM [enJawwon

1IHNHGVINGTANS IH0OLS

uonewoju| a)s

cloL/Lov
95/1/918 494 PPV

LG21L/918 1oy |eban

LEee-07-9198 ‘Nid
UOIJBWIOU] JUNOIDY

909¢€ 14 ‘VdiNvL
1S 11v1d M €0S
071 M334D NIVLNNOW d144

104 Joday

VIV ddvZvH A0014
HVIA-0L ONLLSIXS

AVMJOO1d ONILSIX3




‘sasodind A10jengal

104 pasn aq jJouued seale pazjuiapowiun pue paddewun

10) safew deyy "81ep aAR0a))e WM I4 PUB Yaquuinu [aued WH|d
‘slayiuap) Ajlunwwo? ‘ajep uoljeals dew ‘1eq ajeds ‘puags|
‘sjaqe| auoz pooyy ‘Asefew) dewaseq Jeadde Jou op sjuawa|e
dewu Fuimo||o) 3y} O 2J0L 10 U0 By} §l PIoA 5| afew! dew syl

‘aLul} Jan0 eyep mau Aq papasiadns awoosq

10 88ueyd AeLu UOJIBLUIOLU] BA[I08))8 PUB THAN Byl "awp}
pue ajep s|y} 0} Juanbasqns sjuawpuale 1o safueyd Joalal
10U S20p pue Y ST:61'6 12 6T0Z/9T/8 U0 papodxa sem
dew syl "viN34 Aq papiaold $a2jAIas gam THAN SAREIHOYINE
2y} wouy A]1081p PaALIBP S| UOIIBLUIOJU| PIBZEY POO|} BYL

spiepue)s faeinooe

dewaseq s,YIN3d yim sa)dwiod umoys dewaseq ay)
"MOJ2Q PaquUISap Se PIoA Jou S| 3 i sdew pooyy |eRSip

4O 85N ay} 10j SpIEPUE)S S,YIAIT4 Yum sa)jdwod dew S|yl

‘uojje20| Aadoad saneloyINe ue
juasasdal Jou S0P pue Jasn au} Aq pajoa|as jujod
3jewixoidde ue s; dew ay} uo pakejds|p uid sy

o

‘,_ paddewun %] | g7aNvd dvin
= elgeliesy eled EUFIA ON  [7]
N a|qe|ieay eyeq |ensig D
ainjead olydesFoIpA S3dNLyad
aujjaseq a|ljoid = | H3aHLO

au|jaseq J0aSUBl] |BJSB0]) === ===
Adepunog uonjaipsunr
Apmis jo Jwin
(348) aui7 uonjeas|3 poo|4 eseg i~
Jasuel) [e3se0n — — —(®)

uoneA3a|3 adelns 1a)ep T

S9UBYD [ENUUY %T UHM SUO|I08S SSOI) 757 (&)
11EMPOO]4 40 '9MIQ '89A8T 11111 11| STHNLONHLS
19MIS WIOJS 10 ‘HBAIND ‘[UUBYD = = == = [ TYHINID
¢ aucz pABZEH POO0[4 paulwlalapun Jo ealy SY3IHY HIHLO

oy ENDELTTE I —
X auoz plezey poold |ewiull JO eaJy [NIFHOS ON

X 9uoZ "S3JON 385 "989A37

0] anp Ysiy poo|d psanpay yliim ealy \\L

¥ auoz plEZEH POO|4 SOUBYD &
|eNUUY %T SUOIPUOD 34N3Nng

0 2uo739A37 0} ANP YSIY POO|4 YIM B3Iy ayvZyvH aood

[ 3

X 9uoz 3||W B/ENbS 8UO UBY) §58] JO Seale
ageurelp ylim 1o 3004 BUO uey) $S3| Yidap

aFeJIane L3ImM POOJS BILBYD [BNUUE %T 3O
sealy ‘piezeH poo|4 SduUBYD [BNUUY %20

fempoo|4 Kiojengay
4V 37 HY oV mq.u.:om.:.ﬁua 10 349 YA

(348) uoEAsj3 poojd sseg

1N0AYT 13NVd WHI4 HO4 dVIN X3ANI ANY ANI9D3T A3TIVLIA HO4 LYOd3Y SId 335

40 SYIHY HIHLO |

puabor

000°t

N.G ' L¥.62.5€

N #’ ow 0€.5¢

oReNY |4 JoAe piezeH pooj4 [euoneN



annos inawnnon e [
aNNDA Nid NOBI £
EeERERRGETTES

£118E = A i
SEIGT =W ©EE o
LTA8E A

(LZEIT m A - 155
IOOUULYY DS LTS

1204 Bd 1v6 8O
N, 0 AlIIGETT PeLT

.// ON ¥ OT1 R8N
25¢ bd 852 80 N
FPRIRUABAN JO UMD //
N\
N,
\
N
N
5
N\ OOHH
A4
- SNg,
e #19.
—

R v Adr OcOLfil2-1-64 BIE90 |
& FIV09 OMMYED | CABUIAOHAAY | CABNMVED | aSEWAN 1937088 AUVO ATNHNG wodjlewbBbuikeanssuamo SeoiSUSE TR _ e _
sy 0056-95 (828) euoydee)
m \e2e-0r6168 N UJIIED) UUON “BiiiASBUABM
& ON “Anag) poomAnH eze|d efiucd g1
= R N A w B o i NOILVNDIS3A ALY3dO¥d S7d “IF SUBMO I PIRUIR
=
Eepuepisey sbpuquL DT BRI UpELNOY 19Y mc_hwazm suamQ
€04 A3AHNS QY023 40 H3INMO
££vZ Ol 168 8O
YIMIS AUVLINYS =X 55 971 9NV 571 Baeuiem
NIVHO WHOLS = x-as
ONINNIDSE 30 INIGd ..aca X X XX ———X—30N3 ¥NITFNIVHD
18V OLLJO B8l . - - yovELS:
SH3HLO AH LNV 3ONVHO=dO " g w«wmﬂnh%m
(43LVM) SHIHLO AS INIVd 3N18 = da N -
(D1L0373) SHIHLO AB LNIVd 03¢ = ol A HoveL avoxiva
HINWOJSNVHLORUOTTA =L ——m—mmmmm— e ——m e 3NN E3LYM
(dwd SNIMO! ONNOH MYEIH AE = OFDBH =~ s==--secsmemcececceecemeee e HIMIS WHOLS
T04INMRES=dS 0 0o———m——mmm—————— HIMIS ABVLINYS
el A1 3HONOD OIVHONIZY = dOY INIGIELS DNV
X08 JiH13313 = 83 3LFHONOD
NOWYAZ13 000 SYB=3d8 - - - - - —mm—m—— - YLV 40 3903
NOILOANNOD INSWLHVAIT 3814 = D03 HAEVND
faEREY] _——— - AWM 0 LHOR
- — — — — — — SINMALNLN/ ¥3MOd
XOH JOHINOD WNOIS OldWdL Bl ————m—mmmmmmmm o NN BEND
1Fmidoya @ @«@0 -——————e- Q3AIAUNS LON SINI ALHIHOHY
quv08 e — INT] ALS3 A0
HINHOJSNYEL D0EL23T [T CIECENERE ]
TI0d LHOIM s
10d ALn O
nonvato @
HILAN HALYM
INWAHILYM
LNVHOAH SHE B
FICHNYIN HIMIS AHVLNYS @
FIOHHVI SNOHSFTEL (D
JWMAND —
NOIS 4
IDBWAS DNINHYC JYDIONYH
NSIS dVDIONYH 318N0a 120020 bre 60 94 = e DaAQ
H 00 Aiie() peikuy 4 5 51pr B
LNIOd GANINDWD © ON ¥ D71 $9%eN ) 1S 0 W
ANNOH VN OvIN 57

“ASHOIAAL M ¥ 5¥ HONS FULYS WENLYN 80 SH1LIELE
134D BO BNIKI I ¥ 5¥ HONG 'SBNLYEs DRLLSIXD MY 40 51 AABNS E14L

sa91
71 I USRI

“BHGZ QY AN 10 40P U1 | 04 5 St PSS S 5150 o 0 SouABALD BRI 1)

PO B 10U RS ARSI IGO0 BILL TTOSURR U IO LIS
10U 5 B “Umegs 5
- [ty

VALY QUVZYH 0004 D34S ¥ HILON 51 ALUTd0Ud

0UZ NIFLLM TOMLIOD SIIN O

“JHASVIN T LNOZIES Tt SI0NY.1SI0 1TV

“GOHLIN TAVHICAOOD AB T3LNAH0D VIHY

“THODAH 40 AVM 40

SLHDIH BOUNY §ANATTHSYS ANV 04 L33THNE 58 AV ALK 3dCtd SIHL
LAZAH v ANSS3Hd 34 z

SNOLUGONDD LUIS SNLSIXG ONY AHSWVHOOUOL DNIMOHS 40 350

Tl B0 ATTIS QTUVATtd SV GV SIHL TILVIOT LON JHIM

WNLYC CIHD Ly Fel SNOLLYATTI

0641 Bd/ D Q02 Gd
51 bd 628 60
T sBupioH Aguey sebpoy

FIBISIA ANYIS LON SININIAGHI ONY SN ONNOHSHI0NN
“HOPYY G § HONIN 4 Y NIOHS § YAHEIN) BIOINOD
‘S310N

B L VOpEAdNG
o ] ) WL ARSI S BRI

s dese

i
7
v

062; b 1A wo)

iy peag)

S3TVS HO 'STONVAIANOD ‘NOILYAHOOTY HO4 LON

AHVNINITE4d



Project Name: Mountain Creek

Project Location:

Waynesville, NC

CDC Project No. 21936

Date: August 26,

2019

Peak Hour Trip Generation

Proposed Programming

Use/Type ITE description ITE line # | Qty(units) | PM Peak Trips | Daily Trips
Residential apartment 221(du) 38 210 130 1397
total: 130 1397
Previous Use Programming
Use/Type ITE description ITE line # | Qty(sf) PM Peak Trips | Daily Trips
Retail Shop. Ctr. 820 (eq) 174 8783 125 1397
Grocery Store | Supermarket 850 200 40775 427 4161
total: 552 5558

Source:

168 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC 28801

Institute of Transportation Engineers, Trip Generation, Eighth Edition

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813

Phone 828-252-5388 Fax 828-252-5365

52 Walnut Street — Suite 9, Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone: 828-452-4410 Fax: 828-456-5455




Please Publish on Friday October 11th, 2019 and Friday October 18™ 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen will be holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2019
beginning at 6:30 p.m. or as closely thereafter as possible in the Town Hall Board Room located at 9 South
Main Street, Waynesville. The purpose of the public hearing is to consider application for a Conditional
District Rezoning and Map Amendment at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231

Interested persons are encouraged to attend and be heard. For more information please contact Eddie
Ward, Town Clerk at 828.452.2491 or via email at eward@waynesvillenc.gov.

s/Eddie Ward

By: Eddie Ward, Town Clerk


mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: October 22, 2019

SUBJECT Request to the Board of Aldermen to allow the Waynesville Public Art Commission to
sign a contract with the Mountaineer to develop a new logo.

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: C-4

Department: Development Services
Contact: Jesse Fowler, Planner
Presenter: Jesse Fowler, Planner

BRIEF SUMMARY The Waynesville Public Art Commission is working with the Mountaineer to develop a
website and walking art trail booklet. Discussions during this development process have led to the idea
that the Waynesville Public Art Commission should update their logo to better match the spirit of
Waynesville. If the Board of Aldermen approve, the Waynesville Public Art Commission would contract
with the Mountaineer for this development.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Motion to allow the Waynesville Public Art Commission to change its logo.
2. Motion to approve the contract proposal by the Mountaineer.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: $200 - $400 from Waynesville Public Art Commission Budget

ATTACHMENTS: Contract proposal from the Mountaineer

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Recommend approval of Service Contract




WPAC logo contract proposal

The Mountaineer Publishing Company
220 N Main Street Waynesville
828-452-0661

Goal:

To create a unique and identifiable logo for branding of the Waynesville Public Art
Commission. The logo will be used on marketing and fundraising materials, a website
and tour booklet under development for the Waynesville Public Art Trail, and other
applications.

Scope of work:

All creative and design services to create a WPAC logo. The scope of work includes a
thorough review process with the WPAC and all revisions necessary to arrive at a
finished logo that meets the expectations and desires of the WPAC. The finished logo
will be provided in high-resolution digital format with two versions, both a transparent
background and solid background, allowing for flexible use as an overlay in a variety of
applications.

Cost:

The hourly rate for design services is $50 an hour. The contract proposal is for a
minimum of four hours, with a not to exceed threshold of eight hours. The Mountaineer
guarantees deliverable of a logo that meets the expectations of the WPAC within the
“not to exceed” amount.

Timeline:
An initial draft of the logo will be presented to the WPAC by Oct. 25. Following a
collaborative review and revision process, the finished logo will be delivered by Nov. 4.

Proposal submitted by:

Matt Perusi, Art Director for Mountaineer Publishing
828-452-0661

mperusi@themountaineer.com



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: October 22, 2019

SUBJECT: Fee for Service Contract with Haywood Waterways to update the Town’s Stormwater
Management Plan.

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: C-5

Department: Development Services

Contact: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director
Presenter: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: The Town of Waynesville participated in an audit with the State Department of
Environmental Quality in which the Town was asked to update our municipal stormwater management
plan for compliance with the Town’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination Permit (NPDES). Haywood
Waterways has provided a proposal to assist Town staff with this effort at a cost of $12,000. The Plan will
come back before the Aldermen for approval prior to submittal to the State.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Motion to proceed with a fee for service contract with Haywood Waterways to update the Town’s
Stormwater Management Plan at a cost not to exceed $12,000.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: $12,000 which will have to be designated through a budget amendment.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Haywood Waterways proposal.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Town staff did not expect the audit to occur this
fiscal year and so did not include this line item in this year’s operating budget.




ORDINANCE # 0-18-19

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 46
OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES
DESIGNATING HAYWOOD STREET AS A TRUCK ROUTE

WHEREAS, the traffic density on NC 276, South Main Street from Academy to Walnut
Street has increased dramatically; and

WHEREAS, it is becoming increasingly difficult for large trucks to travel on US 276
through the Central Business District; and

WHEREAS, trucks are finding it difficult to turn from NC 276 to Church, Miller and Depot
Streets due to traffic density; NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE THAT
CHAPTER 46THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BE AMENDED TO ADD SECTION 46. SECTION 72

Sec. 46-72 Designation of Haywood Street from its intersection with North Main Street to its
terminus at Branner Avenue and Branner Avenue to Walnut Street as a “truck route”.

Haywood Street shall be designated as a “truck route” from its intersection with South Main
Street to its terminus with Branner Avenue. Branner Avenue shall be designated a “truck route
to its terminus with Walnut Street.

”

Trucks shall be governed by the same laws and regulations on Haywood and Branner as those
regulating truck traffic on NC 276 from its intersection with Walnut Street to its intersection
with Pigeon Street.

The Town Clerk is hereby ordered to place this amendment in the Code of Ordinances
on the Town of Waynesville.

Adopted this the 22nd day of October 2019.
Town of Waynesville

Gavin A. Brown, Mayor

Attest:

Eddie Ward, Town Clerk



RESOLUTION # R-20-19

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION TO
PROHIBIT “THROUGH TRUCKS” ON NC 276 (Main Street) FROM ITS
INTERSECTION WITH WALL STREET TO PIGEON STREET.

WHEREAS, The NC 276 (North Main Street) has experienced considerable pedestrian
and traffic density from its intersection with Wall Street; and

WHEREAS, it is becoming increasingly difficult for trucks to traverse the congested
areas; and

WHEREAS, Due to the congestion large trucks cannot turn from NC 276 to Church,
Miller and Depot Streets; and

WHEREAS, the trucks are getting stranded and blocking traffic with increasing
frequency.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED
By the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Waynesville that it requests the NC Department of

Transportation to prohibit the passage of through trucks on NC 276 from its intersection with
Wall Street to its intersection with Pigeon Street.

Adopted this the 22P of October 2019

Town of Waynesville

Gavin A. Brown, Mayor

Attest:

Eddie Ward, Town Clerk



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: October 22, 2019

SUBJECT : Request to Approve a change order to Forrest Westall of McGill and Associates Contract for
negotiating an SOC (Special Order of Consent)

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: Manager’s Report

Item Number: E-7

Department: Administration/Public Services
Contact: Rob Hites, Town Manager
Presenter: Rob Hites, Town Manager

BRIEF SUMMARY: The Town contracted with Forrest Westall of McGill and Associates to draft and
negotiate a “Special Order of Consent” at DEQ’s request in order to establish a time line for improving
the waste treatment plant and agreeing on the chemical composition (limits) of the Town’s treated
sewerage during the construction phase. When we take certain components of the plant out of service
in order to rehabilitate them our ability to treat the waste will be constrained. It is established practice
to agree in advance on a realistic set of limits that the plant can meet in recognition that the
construction will limit the plant’s efficiency. Mr. Westall who managed the Western office of DENR and
negotiated dozens of SOCs drafted the Town’s application. The response of the Regional Office of DENR
was to deny any effort to reduce the treatment limits. Reducing limits has been an accepted part of
SOCs for over forty years. This process should have been a standard negotiation.

Since we hit a wall in Asheville, we have had to refer the negotiation to DENR’s central office in Raleigh.
This unforeseen roadblock will result in Mr. Westall negotiating with the Raleigh staff and most likely
redrafting the SOC. He has expended the funds he set aside for negotiation and needs to request an
amendment to his contract to cover the additional time to negotiate with the folks in Raleigh. He
proposed an hourly contract with an upper limit of $5,000. If things break loose quickly, he may not
need to expend much of he additional funds. If we must go through an appeal process in Raleigh, we
may be meeting regularly with the Raleigh regulatory staff.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Approve the change order of the contract with an upper limit of $5,000
to complete the negotiation of the SOC with the regulatory staff of NC Division of Environmental
Resources.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: Sewer Professional Services

ATTACHMENTS:
e Amendment to contract

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Recommend approval of contract amendment




McGill

ASSOCIATES

October 10, 2019

Mr. Rob Hites, Town Manager
Town of Waynesville

Post Office Box 100

Waynesville, North Carolina 28786

RE: Fee Modification Request
Engineering Services
Assistance: Special Order by Consent (SOC)
Town of Waynesville
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)

Dear Mr. Hites:

McGill Associates and the Town of Waynesville entered into an agreement for Engineering
Services to support the Town in developing an SOC application for the Town’s WWTP as
described in the letter agreement for these services (attached). This agreement included support
to assist with securing an SOC from the Division of Water Resources (DWR). This agreement
was approved by the Town on September 11, 2018. In consultation with the Town, an SOC
application was completed, coordinated through DWR’s Asheville Regional Office and submitted
to the Division on August 14, 2019.

As you know, the Town and McGill Associates has made every effort to work with DWR’s
Regional and Central Offices staff to develop an SOC application that reflects the Town’s
significant commitment to upgrade its WWTP and to secure an SOC with conditions that are
reasonable and that allow the Town to continue to effectively supply service to its customers now
and for reasonable growth over the period of the SOC. Despite several meetings and
communications with the Division, there has been unanticipated resistance from the agency to
follow established procedures for developing an SOC of this type and it has resulted in the need
for significantly more support than the current agreement was designed to cover. The original not
to exceed budget level for this work of $20,000 has been exhausted and DWR has yet to provide
even a draft of an SOC for the Town to consider.

Considering DWR’s refusal to act consistently on this application, it is clear that additional
negotiation and engagement with DWR and other State organizations and representatives will be
needed to secure a realistic SOC for the Town. Based on discussions with the Division prior to
developing the original proposal, it appeared that DWR would respond to this SOC application
consistent with established Division actions on similar requests. The original proposal was
developed based on this expectation. DWR’s resistance and unreasonable positions on key
components of the SOC has delayed this process well beyond what was anticipated. This letter
requests a revision to the fee for this support work. While it is unknown exactly how much

55 Broad Street P.O. Box 2259 h: 828.252.0575
Asheville, North Carolina 28801 Asheville, North Carolina 28802 828.252.2518 megillengineers



Mr. Rob Hites

Waynesville SOC Support Effort
Fee Revision Request

October 10, 2019

Page 2

additional assistance will be needed, I believe an increase of $5,000 to the not to exceed total is a
realistic estimate of the additional support that may be required. This would bring the project’s
not to exceed total to $25,000. All other conditions of the previous agreement would remain in
place.

If you concur with this request to revise the fee for this work to a not to exceed total of
$25,000, please sign the acceptance below and submit to us an executed original. We appreciate
the opportunity to provide support to the Town of Waynesville. If you have any questions
regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
McGILL ASSOCIATES, P.A.

It

RRESTR. WESTALL, SR., PE
Principal

ACCEPTED BY TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE:

Signature Date

Name (Type or Print) Title



	19-Oct 22-Item 3c-Master Plan Submittal (Signed).pdf
	21936-C001 COVER
	21936-C101 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	21936-C201 SITE PLAN
	21936-C301 GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	21936-C501 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN
	21936-C601 UTILITY PLAN
	21936-L101 LANDSCAPE PLAN


